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"May you live in interesting times."
Ancient Chinese Curse

"The answers to whether there is life on
other planets is not going to be found in the
field or by studying astronomy. The
answer is going to be found in a library -
just where you've always been told to go to
find the answers to the difficult questions."
The UFO Case Book, 1989

Warner Books, New York, p. 237

by Kevin D. Randle

Letters to MidOhio

Rebecca D. Minshall, one of MORA's three
founders, has moved to Gainesville,
Florida,  The following information was
included in a recent lenter from her.

Dear Bill:

Yesterday 1 talked to a woman who used
to live in Laurel. MD (Fort Meade - NSA).
She lived next door to a man [identity
known to MORA but it is confidential]
who was a...translator at NSA [National
Security Agency] with [a] top security
clearance. He told her one night that the
US government has aliens in captivity
and can't tell the American people
because it would cause chaos in our
society. She has lost track of him [as he
no longer works al NSA] .

These anecdotal stories drive me crazy.
There are so many of them. you know
they're probably true. Oh well.

Becky
Gainesville. Florida

Amen to that,

Thanks for sending me the latest issue of
the OHIO UFO NOTEBOOK. It continues
to be a wvaluable update of ongoing
research. and a testimony to the vigorous
work of your organization.

Eddie
(Dr. Thomas E. Bullard)
Bloomington. Indiana

Dr. Bullard is the author of the study
entitled "UFQ Abductions:  The Measure
of a Mystery.” As one of the best
researchers in ufology, his message is a
tribute 1o MORA's investigators. | thank
them.

Dear Bill:

Best regards, and keep up the wonderful
newsletter (except, please. no more of
that Hansen guy's paranoiac
pronouncements on the Linda case).

Carol Ricciardi

Kent. Ohio



Thanks for the kind words. We included
the Hansen material because we felt the
Ohio MUFON members should be aware of
both sides of the controversy. Since the
case is now being covered better in the
mainstream UFQO literature, there is no
reason to continue covering it here,

For an wupdate on this case and an
articulate response to George Hansen's
papers, read the entire MarchlApril
1993 (Volume 18, Number 2) issue of the
[nternational UFQ Reporter. It can be
ordered from the J. Allen Hynek Center
for UFQO Studies, 2457 West Peterson
Avenue, Chicago, Illinois 60659.

Dear Mr. Jones:

Yes, the briefing paper Richard Doty
showed me April 9, 1983 mentioned
Aztec as one of the crashed disk sites
that occurred, [ Dbelieve, in 1948,
Subsequently, I have received more info
re: that crash & believe firmly that it
occurred, as Bill Steinmen does, tho' I
have no hard proof. I urge you to keep on

digging.

Congratulations on your articulate
publication [(this Notebook]. None of this
is easy & I'm glad more & more people
are becoming fellow travelers in the
mysteries,

All the best,
Linda Howe
author, An Alien Harvest

MORA conducted its own investigation of
the reported Aztec, New Mexico crash
and concluded from what was discovered
that the crash most likely didn’t occur.
(See: "Aztec, New Mexico - a crash story
reexamined"”, [nternational UFEQ
Reporter, September/October 1991,
Volume 16, Number 5). However, as with
so much in ufology, very little that we do
is certain. The final word may not have
yet been written about Aztec.

Ohio Ufologist Passes Away

Earl Neff, 90, of Parma, Ohio, a
prominent Ohio ufologist passed away in
March, 1993. Nationally known for his
early work, Mr. Neff was a member of the
National Committee on Aerial Phenomena
(NICAP) and the Aerial Phenomena
Research Organization (APRQO). In 1958
he founded the Cleveland UFOlogy Project
(CUP), an organization that remains the
longest continuously operating UFO
study group in the United States. He also
hosted for many years the UFOlogy
Roundtable, a radio show on UFOs and
developed several slide shows for the
many public lectures he gave, including
lectures at Kent State University and the
Cuyahoga Community College.

"He was one of the early pioneers that
brought the UFO phenomenon to the
public," said Mary Ann Hawk, the
current director of CUP.

MORA Comment: To those of you who are
new to the study of the UFO mystery and
who will hopefully live long enough to
see it explained, remember the pioneers
who helped get you where you are today.
Without them we wouldn't know as much
as we do. Investigators like Earl Neff
who had the courage to go against the
early tide of ridicule and dogmatism are
the true skeptics and the heroes of
ufology.

Death Notice: The [Cleveland] Plain
Dealer, Sunday, March 14, 1993, p 10-B,

Psi Tech, Inc.
The Martians Are Coming?

The following information is taken from a
report by MORA co-founder and MUFON
member Rebecca D. Minshall. Ms.
Minshall heard this story from Psi Tech
president Ed Dames at the Treat V
Conference in Santa Fe, New Mexico,
March 17-21, 1993 This story was nol
part of Mr. Dames’ official presentation
but was told to 9 or 10 ufologists who met
with him privately. To be absolutely fair
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to Mr. Dames, this story was told by him
reluctantly because of its extreme and
unusual nature. He cannot prove that il's
true and he realizes most people won't
believe that it is real anyway. In fact, he
doesn’t expect them to. * Like all of us, he
will be waiting to see if it is true.

The information was obtained by Psi
Tech, Inc. wusing remote viewing
techniques that were developed for use in
military intelligence work and are now
being employed by Psi Tech in more
down-to-earth commercial, profit making
projects.

Mr. Dames told the small group that we
(the USA) have some type of orbiting
platform in space. Someone associated
with this project asked Psi Tech for help
in identifying a light that was seen near
the platform. The light was identified as
an alien space craft which later landed in
New Mexico. Psi Tech also learned the
following.

There was a dying civilization many
millions of years ago that was nearly
extinct and very sickly. They had
reached a point where there was little
food left and much violence was
occurring among the few remaining
people. As the situation became
impossibly desperate an event occurred
that changed the civilization's history.
The skies filled with squadrons of UFOQOs.
The ‘rescuers’ were far in advance of the
dying species. They took the remaining
people, mostly women and children, and
put them in some type of hibernation off
planet. The rescuing aliens which were
identified as "the Federation" have been
waiting for us to progress enough to
nurture them [the sick aliens) back to
health.

Another MORA source has identified the
sick aliens as Martians. It seems that the
Martian atmosphere had been somehow
damaged and their civilization driven
underground. From that time on the
sickness, whatever it was, got
progressively worse. Thus, the need for
rescue became -paramount if this species

was to survive. Indeed, it could be that
the Martians are finally coming.

There has been a conditioning process
going on of we Earthlings for a number of
years with the goal of preparing us for
what is about to happen. Mr. Dames
mentioned the movie Alien Nation as a
movie to watch that is in some ways
similar to what will be taking place in
New Mexico in the near future.

Mr. Dames feels that the whole world will
know of this event by August although
the exact time is hard to determine with
Psi Tech's remote viewing techniques.
Ms, Minshall believes Mr. Dames is
saying that the sick aliens will be
brought to a “colony” located in New
Mexico in August, or perhaps earlier. If
the landings occur earlier the world
won't know about it until August, or soon
thereafter. This situation will take up a
lot of President Clinton's time and
energy, but he will have to return his
attention to more worldly matters such as
the economy. Mr. Dames said that the
Federation has been waiting until our
medical technology advanced to the point
where we could help the aliens. He said
that they are humanoid looking but could
not pass for humans. It will be mostly
women and children who are brought to
New Mexico. He said the children are
mostly hybrids. If we handle this right
we may be invited by the Federation to
join the organization as a junior member.

Truth, fiction or a runaway imagination?
Mr. Dames does have credibility, from
what we have been able to learn from a
known independent source. Mr. Dames
speaks abowt this information with great
care as if he himself is not sure of its
accuracy or meaning. In confirmation of
this story, as readers of our publications
know, MORA has had a family contact
story that began in the mid-1960s under
investigation for over a year. The alien
political organization that this family
describes calls itself "the Federation.”

MORA also has another piece of
confirming information. A member has



been told by a retired military friend
who worked closely with the intelligence
community that the US. does have a
manned space siation in orbit and has
had for a number of years, at least since
1984 and possibly before. The space
station is involved with the so-called
Star Wars program and is monitored out
of Okinawa. The base at Diego Garcia in
the Indian Ocean is also involved. The
station is larger than the Sky lab was and
the officers assigned to It serve five year
tours, not necessarily all of this time in
orbit. How the space station is supplied
and the crews rotated without detection
is unknown to our source. These matters
were learned prior to any of us hearing
about the main story line here. We will
be checking up on this aspect of the story
further, if possible.

Admittedly, these two items of
confirmation are not proof, so we will
just have to dig further and see whai can
be turned up. More to the point, we will
just have to wait and see what August
brings. If nothing else, people who are
involved with the flying saucer mystery
certainly come up with interesting
stories. Someday 1 hope one of them
comes up with the truth. Who knows,
maybe this is it? If nothing else, the
story is appealing. If it isn't true, many
of us will wish that it was the next time
we pick up the newspaper and read about
what is happening in so many places
around our world. If Bosnians and Serbs,
if blacks and whites, if Irish Protestant
and Catholics can’t get along with one
another, how can we possibly get along
with a co-existing separale species?
Perhaps we will soon have many lessons
to learn - very quickly.

If anyone reading this article can provide
further information regarding all of this,
please let us know as soon as possible.

Confirmation Of Ufology's
Darker Side?

The following material was originally
published in the i ¢

Supplement 1-92, July, 1992, pp. 11-14,
A sighting from Saudi Arabia during the
Gulf War detailed in this Supplement,
which is not repeated here, was noted in
the March 1993 combined Qhio UFQ
Notebook and MUFON of Ohio Newsletier,
Most of the Ohio MUFON members have
not read this material, other than the
Saudi ‘Arabian report, and since the
Supplement is no longer available, it is

repeated here for their information.

There are times when you meet an
informant with a story and you just know
he is trying to tell you the truth as best
he can. If the subject matter cannot be
proved either because of its transient
nature or because it relates to matters of
“national security,” the only tools with
which you have to judge the informant's
story is your assessment of his character

. and the demeanor by which he tells his

story. These tools were used by MORA's
Rebecca D. Minshall and William E.
Jones. In this instance our informant's
character seemed high and his demeanor
was believable. Our problem is that we
can't check out the person or the story
any further. Why? If what we were told
is true our informant's life and new
civilian job could be placed in jeopardy
if we attempt to pursue the story through
independent sources. If what we were
told is true the proof is buried deeper
than we can ever hope to go
independently. You can take this story
for what you think it's worth. The two of
us think it might be worth a lot.

It started out as a lead to an abduction
story. Through the lead we met our
informant and a relative. We thought the
informant, who we shall name Frank, was
merely accompanying his relative to our
first interview to give support and to
help assess our trustworthiness. We
learned early in the interview that there
is an abduction story here involving this
relative. (At this time we don't know
much about that story yet - we hope to
learn more in the future.) However, it
was our informant's story that caught our
interest during this interview.
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As we talked to these two people for more
than five hours, the story came out
hesitantly. In the time allotted we only
learned bits and pieces of what our
informant apparently knows.  Some of
what he knows is obviously so sensitive
that he will never reveal it. He said as
much. Other parts seem only partially
remembered, as if he may have been
programmed to forget. The rest of the
story - that part that he seems to want to
discuss with knowledgeable people that
he can trust - came out as noted below.
We won't attempt to make a narrative
here because it would not be meaningful.
These are the bits and pieces that he told
us.

Frank was in the US. military; he is now
retired. At wvarious times during his
career he had access, both granted and
accidental, to a lot of information about
the government's knowledge of UFOs. So
that we won't provide anything that can
identify him, that is all we shall say. If
that makes the following information less
believable, so be it

Early in our interview he said, "I
suppose you know about the missing
children." We replied that we had heard
rumors of this but knew nothing for
certain. He said that children were being
taken away to secret bases, mentioning
one that is on or near Nellis AFB in
Nevada. Some of these bases are
underground and are used for genelic
studies and other related purposes. Most
of the children he believes will never be
returned to society, destined to live out
their lives in these secure facilities.
However, he did say some have been
returned to society years after they were
taken, most ending up on the street. He
does not know why this has occurred.
(Note: We don't know if he is claiming
that the aliens, the Government or a
combination of both is deing the
kidnapping.)

We asked Frank about what happens to
government connected people who can't
handle the knowledge they have been

provided about the alien presence on this
planet. He replied that many are
removed from society and are taken to
special facilities where they live outside
of our society. Sometimes their families
go with them.

Arizona and New Mexico are the current
locations for much of what the
government is doing with regard to the
alien presence.

He confirmed that there are agreements
between earth governments and the
aliens. There was a re negotiation of
some of these agreements in the mid-
1970s. The earlier agreements had been
broken in some ways. When asked why
the 1973 flap occurred and if it had
something do with these re negotiations,
he replied that the aliens put on this
show of force as a negotiation technique.

Frank knows that the Roswell crash
occurred because of what he has read and
been told as a part of his military career.
He did not have to read the book, UF O
Crash ar Roswell.

There is more in Cheyenne Mountain near
Colorado Springs, Colorado than NORAD.
The other part of the facility has
something to do with the aliens.

There are ligquidation lists kept for the
purpose of silencing those official people
who have worked in some way on the alien
issue and who start talking seriously. He
is afraid that he is on this list.

He asked us if we had heard about the
"Black Report."  When we replied no, he
said 1t was a daily report issued  within
the government that reports on the status
of the alien issue from a “"world wide"
perspective. (We have since heard from
an independent source that a report of
this or a similar title is  published
within the US. intelligence community.
The content of this report is not known lo
this source.)

Frank believes that there are three
crash/retrieval teams on the east coast of



the US., two in the middle of the county
and three on the west coast. There is a
"recon” facility near Fi. Carson,
Colorado.

He has heard that there is a government
in the US. that is “"higher than the
president.” He asked if we remembered
President Bush's use of the term "new
world order.” He said that it exists on a
world wide basis. When we asked if the
aliens had a role, he acted surprised. He
then replied, "They are the government.”
When we asked if he had ever heard of
the Bilderbergers, he acted very
surprised. He said, "Where did you hear
that term?” When we answered it was
referred 'to in the open literature, he just
shook his head in amazement. It was if
he hadn't known that. Several times when
we indicated our awareness of things like
this he said, "You've really done your
homework."

Frank did confirm the Majic/Majestic
security clearance classification.

When we asked if some of the aliens
looked like human beings he got upset
and said he had to go for a walk. He went
about twenty feet away and stayed for a
couple of minutes. He then came back
and said that some did appear that way.
He said there heads are shaped
differently. From the front the face
appears large at the top and then tapers
10 a jaw more pointed than usually found
in humans. He also said their eyes are
different. The pupils look more dark
behind the irises. Some of the aliens are
genetically engineered to look like
humans before they are born. Others are
changed to look that way later, much like
a plastic surgeon might work on a real
human.

Frank asked us if the word "thinkers"

meant anything to us. We replied in the
negative. He stated that the government
has learned how to combine the minds of
two people. One person will know what
the other person is thinking and
experiencing, even though they have
never met. This is used by the

government as a security technique to
help determine if someone trained in this
method is talking about something that is
highly classified. @When we asked if he
was concerned because he was talking to
us, he replied that he wasn't because he
had learned to beat the technique.

He stated that there was an actual
landing on a platform or flat area similar
to the one depicted in the movie Close
Encounters of the Third Kind. Further,
with regard to underwater UFO stories,
the movie Abyss was very close to the
truth. He claims there are underwater
bases that are used by the aliens.

He discussed the government's use of
"ghost battalions." The Army's Special
Forces, the Navy's Seals and a number of
other special operations organizations
have their public units. They also have
other units hidden within the regular
service ranks. When a mission s
undertaken the people in these units are
removed from their regular duty stations
and organized in secret. A reason for the
individual's absence is provided for the
record so their absence won't seem
unusual, for example a family emergency.
If someone in the regular umit gets too
inquisitive, they are taken away and
debriefed, i.e. told to mind their own
business. These inquisitive people might
even be transferred. The people in the
special units are not supposed to know
where their comrades are officially
assigned. They only meet and work
together during these special operations.
Since each person is unaware of the other
persons’ assignment, this keeps loose
talk to a minimum becaus¢ one never
knows if one of the other people might be
from the CIA or some other security
organization. The special missions may
keep people away from their official
units for up to sixty days, sometimes
longer.

Commeni: Could this have been an
attempt to place misinformation into the
UFOQ mainstream? Possibly.  Objectivity
and true skepticism should be applied
here. We want to wait until other
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information comes in before reaching any
conclusions about Frank's report.

Bits and Pieces
New MUFON Officers Appointed

Bill Jones of Upper Arlington, the editor

of this Notebook and co-founder of

MidOhio Research Associates, has been

appointed MUFON State Director for

~Ohio. He replaces Fred Hays who has
resigned to pursue his many other public
service interests.

Rick Dell'Aquila of Parma has accepted
the position of MUFON Assistant State
Director for Northern Ohio. Rick will be
responsible for the two northern Ohio
districts, one centering on the
Cleveland/Akron/Canton/Youngstown
area and the other centering on Toledo.
Hopefully Rick will be able to find
someone for the Toledo area who will be
willing to accept that responsibility.
Currently planned are four other
districts centering on Columbus, Dayton,
Cincinnati and Southeastern, Ohio.

Patrick J. Packard of Fairfield, Ohio has
been appointed as the Assistant State
Director for the southern district
centered on Cincinnati, Delbert E.
Anderson of Laurelville, Ohio has been
appointed as the Assistant State Director
for the southern district centered on
Circleville and Portsmouth. As a state
Section Director, Dr. Irena Scott has been
reassigned the counties of Marion,
Morrow, Delaware and Knox. Franklin B.
Reams has been appointed as the state
Section Director for Licking, Fairfield,
Perry and Muskingum counties.  These
appointments are awaiting ratification by
the MUFON national organization. In the
meantime these individuals have the full
authority of that go with those positions.

The MUFON state leadership needs to be
within cheap or free calling distance of
the local membership so that we can all
remain in some sort of regular contact
and can cooperate in local investigations,

Important in this organization are the
MUFON State Section Directors who are
appointed to be responsible for one or
two counties. Ohio has a number of good
section directors. These people need to
work closely with their respective
assistant state directors. We will
hopefully find more section directors to
cover the unassigned counties as time
passes.

As the MUFON organization grows, we all
need to remember that many good
ufologists work outside of the MUFON
umbrella. Their assistance and
cooperation is needed if Ohio is going 10
be a strong state. Work with them and
pass information back and forth as the
opportunity presents itself. Keeping in
mind requirements of confidentiality,
information that is not shared is
worthless.

Corrections

Two errors have been noted in our
combined Ohio UFO Notebook/MUFON of
Ohio  Newsletter dated March 1993,
proving that I need practice as an editor.
On page 4 the word "foundation" appears
in a title. That word should be
"federation.” For some reason I want to
use the word "foundation" even though
our story teller has specifically stated
the aliens she is in contact with call
their political organization (the last two
words are mine, not hers) “the
Federation." Also, on page 17, column I,
paragraph 3 the date "November 6, 1945"
appears. The year in that date should
read 1954. I will try to do better in this
issue; Dr. Irena Scott, editor of MUFON's
non-Journal publications and a MUFON
Board member, has been appointed our
editor as well.

George Bush Makes A Statement
About UFOs

The Mutual UFO Network's Journal
reported recently that during the last
presidential election a MUFON State
Section Director, who was serving on the



President's campaign committee, asked
President Bush about his knowledge of
UFOs and the CIA, The President
responded in a tape recorded statement
that, "You don't know the half of it."

Given the possible significance of the
President's statement, we have written
MUFON's director, Mr. Walt Andrus, to
ask him if anyone plans to follow up. It
seems to us that some enterprising
reporter or journalist should ask the ex-
president about the statement at his next
public interview. Who knows what more
he would be willing to say? Who is the
unnamed State Section Director?  It's
time to earn your title. Do something
important. Do a little follow up.

Source: Andrus, Walter H., “"Ufology: The
Emergence of a New Science,” MUFON
UFO Journal, Number 295, November
1992, p 3.

Cattle Mutilations, Mysterious
Lights
Seen in Colorado

San Luis, Colo. (AP) -- The return of
cattle mutilations reports in the San Luis
Valley has brought with it a surge in
reports of mysterious lights in the night
sky.

The inexplicable incidents began
recurring last November..."I got up about
3 o'clock in the morning, and I saw a
bunch of lights overhead," said John
Browning, 54, of Denver, recalling what
he saw during a hunting trip near
Saguache last November.

“There must have been 15 or 16 of them,’
he said. "They were in a kind of semi-
circle, and there were four lights moving
around in the center of the circle, and
there wasn't a sound in the sky."

In early December, Andrea and Mike
Nisbet of Crestone awakened in the
predawn hours to find a bright yellow-
orange shining through their bedroom
windows.

"The light was coming from directly
above our house. 1 saw this big, round
yellow-orange light in the reflection off
our van outside,” Andrea Nisbet said.
"We were amazed at how bright it was
outside. And there was no sound.”

Retired Costilla County Sheriff Ernest
Sandoval, who held office for 16 years,
recalled there were reports of unusual
lights when the mutilations were being
reported in the mid-1970s. He said he
saw some bright lights near San Pablo one
night, then later learned there were two
mutilation reports that night.

Roswell (NM.) Daily Record, Thursday,
April 15, 1993, p 15.

Source: Suzanne Belt, Aztec, New Mexico

The Federation
Story Continued

This article documents the most recent
events in the ongoing story of Jane (a
pseudonym) and her family that was first
introduced to the UFO research
community in the February 1992 issue of
the Ohio UFQO Notebook in an article
entitled "The Federation and Its Star
Children - A Family History of Contact.”
The material was collected during two
interviews in February and March of
1993.

Note: 1. This letter designates the
questions or comments form one of two
investigators. 1. This letter is for Jane's
comments.

First Interview

J. (Jane comments on an event that her
mother remembers back when the family
was having experiences in the mid-to-
late 1960s and early 1970s.) She (Jane's
Mom) recalls specifically Dad, Linda, and
Carol and my grandfather and
grandmother...She said they started to go
to the TNT area [the TNT plant in West
Virginia made famous in John Keel's
story of the earlier Moth Man saga) and
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my aunt Carol got a terrible, terrible
nose bleed...Grandpa said that they
didn't want us to go there. They would do
things like that...basically harmless
things...to send you back. (Her mother
thinks this occurred in the fall of 1974
after Jane had left home.)

I think the aliens are able to change
form. I don't think...they can become a
snake...or a trash can. 1 believe they are
able to change molecular structure...they
are able to reduce or emit energy when
they do that.

1. Where do you get that [information]?

J. It's there. [It just comes to me when I
am reading things or thinking about
things.)

They don't really park these saucers
anywhere. There is not a big city of UFO
people. They kinda live out of these
saucers....] don't believe they have big
colonies. They're researchers. They are
‘knowledgers.'

[The aliens are currently interested in
our food production methods.] They want
to know about the whole life cycle of
things and how much energy we
expend...They don't wuse that much
energy. [Their needs are minimal.] They
can get the specific minerals and
vitamins they need [withoul consuming
large amounts of food]. I don't know that
theirs our comparable to ours (vitamins
and minerals].

[I get a sense that their food is in a
powder form that is made into blocks. A
lot of their needs are just taken in from
their environment. This is true for the
aliens communicating with me. I don't
know about other species of aliens.)

I. Get any sense of where this is going to
go, for you?

J. No. I continue to believe 1 am going to
be a role model for future relationships
between humans and aliens. Still a lot of

government priming going on, I think.
They are priming the government.

There's a great amount of emphasis in our
race, our species, put on leadership. We
are a species that does need to be lead,
you know, we can't just be. And that is
one of our problems, by the way. It's one
of the qualms they have with us..That is
troubling to them. They just exist. They
don't need to work. Their research is
their work. Learning to live in harmony,
in unity, is their work. They don't have
jobs. They don't have money. They don't
have any of that.

They're not necessarily saying that that's
what we need to evolve t0. We need to get
to a point. where we are a more equal
society...we look at each other with more
respect. '

I. You said at one time that they didn't
understand entertainment.

J.  Yes..they still don't get that.

I think there’s this misconception that
the UFO people are so advanced that they
get everything. That's not true. There's
a lot of thing they can study. They can
explain it. They have observed it. They
know about it. They are knowledgeable
about it. They know what it's for. But
they don't get it. They're never going 1o
get it.

There's not this suggestion that we
should be everything that they are. We
are a different species. They
acknowledge that. Their big point is that
we are a very dysfunctional species.

I think the bad faction walked a real fine
line with us (our family) in the early
days of our experiences. I think they
tried {to be an influence].

1. Where you protected?

J. I think I was. Talk to my Uncle Ron
and he's not going to tell you that. Not
only does he tell you about it, but you
can see the look on his face. This guy's



really scared. He really does not want
anything to do with this...even today. 1
think he was abducted...and the
experience was not a good one. I think it
may have been the only experience of the
bad faction with us.

It's my opinion they toyed with us and he
was the one they [really] toyed with.

I. Once or more than once?
J. I don't know. At least once, for sure,

(Investigators:  Franklin B. Reams and
William E. Jones)

Second Interview

Jane had just finished reading IThe
Tujunga Canyon Contacts by Ann Druffel
and D. Scott Rogo, and she called us to
talk about her response io il

J.  Reading this book...has jogged my
memory. It's made me realize...in
playing the recall game...and there is a
distinct possibility that more has
happened to me than what I was initially
aware of, Bill.

I. Why do you say that?

J. There are several things that this book
has made me remember that I didn't
remember. Quite frankly I don't think I
deliberately blocked it out, but simply
believed that it didn't have any
significance.

I had this dream one night. [ am using
that word dream...I need other people to
be a guide here. My brother was in this
dream. We were in this auditorium, for
want of a better word. I am not sure that
would be what they would call it..Very
large. The atmosphere was different. It
wasn't like the air we breath. It wasn't
difficult for me to breath, but it was
different.

1 didnt fall asleep and have this dream.

This auditorium - it feels so wrong to use
that word, but I can't explain why - is
speckled with people. People 1 didn't
know, other than my brother. My brother
was very excited to be there. I don't
recall feeling afraid...he wasn't afraid.
We were waiting on something; I'm not
sure what...We were all there for a
common purpose. I don't know what that
purpose was. I never got that far.

The lighting in the place was weird, not
like any specific color. Just kinda hazy.
It was well lit. At the same time it has a

weird texture to it,

I know I've been in this place before...l
definitely got the feeling it was in a
mobile environment.

The seating was weird, too.
1. How did they feel?

J. I don't know.

I. Did they fit your body?

J. Yeah! Yeah! They weren't
uncomfortable but I don't remember
sitting in them and saying, "These are so
comfortable.” 1 just get a sense that they
were different from any chair I've ever
sat in.

I. You don't know what happened? What
the purpose was?

J. No. I wish I did.
I got the sense more people were coming.
I. What were the seats facing toward?

J. It wasn't really a stage..lt was kinda
like a void, but you knew something was
going to take place there..It was a void.
Nothing there. Black.

There was a railing. it was almost...the
closest thing I can describe like it is [the
banisters on a cruise ship I was on]. It
was like Plexiglas, of sorts, but a thick
railing.
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There were corners in it.

There weren't people up by the railing.
It was a walkway. No seats up there.
There was this void place, then the
railing, then the seats. That's why I call
it an auditorium.

Everybody there was in good spirits. I
got a feeling that the people who were
there, none of those people were forced to
be there..They were chosen to be there.

1 got the distinct impression that we were
there to gain information. To gain
knowledge. Everybody there had a
working knowledge that there were UFOs.
There are aliens. We've pgot a
relationship with them. We had been
chosen to do that, we were happy to do
that and we wanted to do it. That's the
impression 1 got.

I. Was this a memory of a past event?

J. 1 don't think it was a memory of a past
event.

I think past events have taken place in
this place, but I think this was a very
present event.

I. Did it take place when you dreamed?
J. 1 got that impression.
I. When did this dream happen?

J. (March 26, 1993.] A Friday
night...actually Saturday morning. It
happened after 1 AM,

Whét do you guys think?

I. [Joe thinks it was a dream or astral
experience. Jane isn't so sure. It was a
very physical event to her.)

J. I have a physical sense of having been
there. Been at this place that I know is
no where on this Earth. You would be
very hard pressed to convince [me
otherwise].

I. Do you have any sense of where this
was?

J. Far, far away. Out there somewhere.

I can't shake the impression that this is
some kind of contact. I really have that
feeling....] am not in the position to
judge, but...

When 1 was young, like 8 or 9, I can
remember being above my house. Above
my house., 1 mean pretty high above my
house. But I was hanging onto something.
I'm not sure if it was the antenna or
chimney...I'm not exactly sure,

1 can remember looking down on my
house and being told that I could let go.
That it would be all right to let go and
that 1 would not fall. Nothing was
ever...spoken. [I just knew.] It took some
convincing. I did let go and what
happened is 1 didn't really fall..I came
down to the clothes line. It wasn't like a
bird...] remember having a sense of
floating...moving very, very slowly. No
wind, It was very still., It is my
inclination that I was not in my body
when I had this experience. It was an out
of body experience. It was very real. 1
could see things with great clarity...]
never talked about this before. It is
coming back.

I think this was a mental exercise...in
preparation for things that are going on
with me now..and in the future., I get a
sense that it is totally alien related.
They wanted me to be able to focus.

I wasn't asleep during this exercise. No
way. 1 was very much awake.

Jane asked to be placed under light
hypnosis as a way to enhance her memory
about some issues that were of concern to
her. Some of what was learned is
included below.

1. Describe to us what is occurring.

11



J. (Jane goes back to an event that
happened to her while she was returning
from college by automobile to her home
in southern Ohio. These events have been
covered in earlier MORA reports on this
case.)

There's stuff on the windshield. A film
of some kind. 1 can't wipe it [off]. It's
distracting somehow. It's annoying me.
It's warm, the windshield is kinda warm.

The tape stopped. Something made the
tape stop. The car won't start. The car
won't go. It's still running but it won't
go. The lights are on. I think maybe it's
a transmission problem. 1 keep working
the gear shift, but it won't go.

I'm tired. 1 feel very fatigued. I can't
drive any further. 1 don't know what to
do; 1 don't know what's wrong with the
car.

1 stay inside the car. The light, very
bright light, very small. Sort of like a
pen light, but very bright. Brighter than
anything I've seen. It's not hot.

I can see them.

I. What do they look like?

J. Silhouettes. I cannot see their

features, and I don't understand
that...They want me to help them.

1. In what way?

J. I can't hear them...They're not talking.
They talking but they're not talking.

I. You're hearing it mentally?

J.  Yes, but it's hazy. They say, I'm
important to them, somehow.

There’'s about five at them. They are at
some kind of table, but I can't see the
table.

They say they want me to help
understand, but they won't say what.

Understand my family is one thing., It's
not clear.

They say there is a limited number of
open minded people, but that is not how
they said it. I don't know how to say it.

I.  Why have they chosen this time to
contact you?

J. The time had to do with them, not me.
They said they had to be in
agreement..They won't tell me what that
means.

They won't force me. It's my choice.

1. What is that choice?

J. 1 am afraid. 1 don't trust them. They
say if I trust them they will come back.

They don't have any more time. They
have to go now.

-1, Are you in your body or out of body?

J. We're above the car. ] can see the car.
I. Are you in the craft?

J. No, we're in the light. I'm inside the
light,

I. This is a blue light?
J. No, it's a hazy, a misty light.

I. Oh, it's a bright green. (Joe is trying
to see if he can lead her story.)

J. No, but it's hazy. It's grainy. Like
when you shine a flashlight [through
dusty air].

1. Go on.

J. They're gone. I'm back in the car.

(Investigators: The Most Reverend Joseph
A. Stets and William E. Jones)
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Recent Sighting in Delaware
County

It was March 4, 1993 at approximately
12:45 AM. Ms. Kim D., age 35, had left
South Bend, Indiana at 9:00 PM for a trip
to Columbus, Ohio. She was driving south
bound just across the Marion/Delaware
county line on US Route 23 which is a
divided four lane highway. She saw
lights ahead on the road she thought
might be a police car turned sideways on
the median. As she got closer she
noticed that the lights were on the far
edge of the north bound lane and came
from an object hovering about fifty feet
in the air. She pulled up abeam of the
object and stopped her car in the left of
the two south bound lanes. It was about
sixty feet from her. Excitedly she rolled
down her window. The object floated
down to about fifteen off the roadside. It
made no noise.

The bottom of the object was a charcoal
gray and had small clear lights around
the circumference. There was what
appeared to be a clear dome on top in the
shape of a fastback' car. There were two
large square lights on each side where
the dome met the bottom of the object.
The object was a little larger than twice
the size of her car,

She watched the object hover for awhile
and then found the courage to get out of
her car to approach it. Before she could
do this, the circumference lights went
out and the object took off away from her
at an extremely high rate of speed. It
seemed so fast she thought the object
might have disappeared after it started
moving.

Kim left the area and two miles further
south she was stopped by an Ohio State
Highway Patrolman for going 62 mph in a
55 mph zone. The officer gave her a
warning and. when asked, stated that he
had not seen the object.

MORA has the warning ticket and has
also interviewed the patrolman to help
confirm Kim's story. The ticket noted

that Kim was stopped at 12:53 AM,
helping to further confirm the story.

The weather that night was eight to ten
thousand feet overcast and seven miles or
better visibility.

Kim was interviewed on March 5, 1993.
On March 9 investigator Frank Reams
took Kim to the site so that the area could
be specifically identified and surveyed
for possible ground traces. None were
found.

Contact was made with the Marion County
Sheriff's office to see if any UFO reports
had been made to them recently. None
had.

Investigators: Franklin B. Reams,
Barbara Spellerberg and Rick Reynolds.

Human Mutilations Again

GENEVA (AP) -- An international human
rights group said yesterday it has
evidence of a growing trade in the organs
of children and urged the United Nations
to investigate.

The World Organization Against Torture
cited the example of a young boy found
dead with his eyes missing in Columbia.
A young girl was kidnapped and her eyes
were removed before she was returned,
alive, to her family.

Witnesses, including the blinded girl
and her family, disappeared shortly
after, making further investigation
impossible, the group said.

For several years, there have been
reports of children in Latin America
kidnapped and even killed for their
organs, but there has been little proof.
Latin American governments have denied
the allegations.

The report said children targeted for
illegal adoptions are particularly at risk
because it is impossible to trace them.

13



[The] population of street children is
exploding because of Latin America and
the growing number of orphans whose
parents died of AIDS in sub-Saharan
Africa.

It said the Brazilian situation regarding
street children [is) a "horror.”

A Brazilian parliamentary commission of
inquiry found 4,611 street children were
killed by death squads between 1989 and
1992, The report said campaigns against
street children in Guatemala were more
limited in scope but just as brutal.

In Haiti, it said that such children are
systematically killed by the armed
forces.

Source: "Kids Killed for Organs, Group
Alleges”, Columbus (Ohio) Dispatch,
Tuesday, June 8, 1993, page 5A.

Rumors of human mutilations and
missing children have been found
lurking in the darker corners of ufology
for several years. If we are going to
consider the possibility that these
rumors may contain some (truth, we
should be knowledgeable concerning the
extent of what is known about these
matters from a non-UFQ point of view.

Further, if you are concerned about whai
the aliens are reportedly doing to
humans during abduction experiences
and to cattle and other animals out in our
pastures and back yards, this article
shows that we human beings are much
better at creating genuine horrors than
the aliens ever hope to be.
Informant's Story
In 1986, according to an informant* who
is not unknown in certain ufological
circles and who recently made himself
known to MORA's investigators,
President Ronald Reagan asked an
unidentified Federal agency to seriously

investigate the reality and origin of the
abduction phenomena. According to this

informant, the study was undertaken
with many reported abductees being
interviewed and studied. The results of
the study were inconclusive, i.e. the
validity’ of the phenomena could not be
established.

Why was President Reagan interested in
abductions? Reportedly, there was
concern on his part and the part of some
of his military and political advisors
that they were being lied to because of
the rising number of abduction stories
that have become public knowledge. A
reason for this mistrust, at least in part,
is that the two alien groups have denied
any knowledge of these reported
abductions. They admit that there are
civilizations in space which would be
potentially harmful to us. However, we
have been told that the members of these
civilizations can't get here. Why? Our
informant did not know.

It seems that the Earth is currently being
visited by two alien races, the so-called
Grays and the Nordic Blonds. Both of
these races come from planets in the Zeta
Reticuli star sysiem. At one time in the
far distant past these two races were at
war with each other, but they have long
since made peace and now explore the
stars together. In short, they have
arrived here.

Both of these races have been in contact
with some Earth governments since at
least the late 1930s. Over this period of
time they have traded some technology
for the right to be here. In recent years
both the US and Soviet governments have
instituted large programs to explore and
attempt to take advantage of what we have
been learning from these beings.

At one point in time Wright-Patterson
Air Force Base was a center for these
studies in the United States. The remains
of the Roswell crash and other crashes
found their way there. In the past
several years, however, the importance of
this center has been significantly
reduced, as Los Alamos and Groom Lake
have taken over.
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When asked what the aliens are doing
here, our informant stated he has
concluded, based on all of the facts made
known to him, that the aliens are cross
breeding with humans in such a way that

the alien genetic influence will be small”

but very meaningful. They are
attempting to breed in certain traits that
they want to see. Thus, all of these cross
bred "humans" who are born in our midst
will appear completely normal but will,
in fact, carry certain alien influences

and special abilities. What these
influences and abilities are, our
informant couldn't - or -wouldn't say,
with one exception. An

abductee/contactee he is currently
investigating who may carry some alien
traits has the ability to ignore the
presence of physical obstacles like walls.
It is an ability that scares this person
and she only used it one time.

Given our informant's revelations that
Los Alamos has become one of the key
centers for alien research and that one of
the alien purposes is genetic engineering
of the human species, we were reminded
of another informant's story that we had
heard recently. This informant lived
near Los Alamos in 1991 and was
involved in volunteer work in the
community. As a result she became
acquainted with a key Los Alamos
official. During a conversation that
occurred during one of the group's
meetings, the official said that he was
concerned about something that he had
gained knowledge of through his position
at Los Alamos. He was reluctant to talk
about it, but finally revealed that it

involved "human engineering” and that it

was highly secret. He would say no more,
but it was clear that what he knew
troubled him deeply. Is there a
connection? Obviously, we don't know,
but this certainly should be enough to
cause all of us a bit of concern.

The aliens have admitted to our
government representatives that they are
involved with the cattle mutilations.
When asked if human mutilations are

occurring, our informant replied, "No, we
know of none of these.”

Those factions that know of the alien
presence on our planet are not in total
agreement about what the public should
know about the situation or what can be
done about it. Some believe it is time
that the public be told at least some of
what is known. Others want to say
nothing. Because of the amount of
information getting out through non-
government sources, some misinformation
is being released. This misinformation
contains some small amount of truth.

When asked about what the presidents
are told about these matters, our
informant replied that while Jimmy
Carter was told nothing during the first
six months of his presidency, George
Bush as Vice President was the head of
the organization that was once known as
MJ-12, Each apparently is treated
differently.

This is a story that is not all that
different from many others that we have
heard and read about over the past few
years, with the exception of the Ronald
Reagan abduction study claim. The same
or similar claims to those noted above
can be found in the following books:
Cameron, Grant and T. Scott Crain, UFOs,
MJ-12 And The Government - A Report on
Government Involvement in UFO Crash
Retrievals, Mutual UFO Network, Seguin,
TX, 1991; Good, Timothy, Alien Contact -
Top-Secret UFO Files Revealed, William
Morrow and Company, Inc., NY, 1993; and
Good, Timothy, Alien Liaison - The
Ultimate Secret, Century, Random
Century Ltd., London, 1991, the foreign
predecessor to the other Good book noted
here.

Has anyone out there heard claims
similar to these from any other
reasonably reliable source? We will
continue to follow this story, if possible,
to see where it leads. We are hopeful
that our informant will keep in contact
with us.
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*The informant has requested anonymity
with respect to his contacts with MORA.
This request will be honored, even within
the MORA organization itself.

Investigators:
Jones

Irena Scott and William E.

THE
Question

Perhaps
Ultimate

“What might happen to modern societies
if their rationalist world view is
punctured? What if humankind, far from
being free and in control of its destiny,
proved to be the virtual property of non-
human beings whose origin is completely
unknown to us?”

Source: Announcement for The First
Annual Gulf Breeze UFQO Conference,
October 22-24, 1993. Quote attributed to
Michael Zimmerman, Ph.D., Tulane
University.

Clovis, New Mexico
Another UFO Crash Site?

Recently, MORA investigators
interviewed a man we shall give the
pseudonym Jake. Jake served in the
United States Army/Air Force from 1951
through 1960. At the time of his
experience near Clovis, New Mexico he
was a Master Sergeant serving as a crew
chief on fighter aircraft. He was on
leave, traveling with two Air Force
buddies from Kansas into New Mexico.
They had no particular destination in
mind; they just wanted to get away from
work for awhile.  The specific time
period involved is uncertain, but it was
in July or August of either 1957 or 1958.

They had heard rumors about a crash of
some kind in New Mexico shortly before
going on leave, mostly from returning
pilots who had over flown the reported
site. There was speculation among these
returning pilots that the crash was
unusual because no tail section could be
seen among the wreckage.

When they left on their trip, starting
from McConnell Air Force Base, Wichita,
Kansas, they did not set out in an attempt
to find the site, but as they got into
western Texas they began to hear further
rumors about the crash as they talked to
people they met along the way. So they
decided to see if they could find out
more,

The site, as best as Jake can remember,
was 30 to 35 miles southwest of Clovis.
It was on a ranch. They found the site
rather easily, first locating a couple of
military vehicles out on the highway and
then following them in, They
encountered no road blocks. When they
arrived at the site, on a dirt road just off
a small two lane paved road out in the
country, they noticed a number of
military vehicles parked near the top of a
small rise. Included were a number of
jeeps and trucks, a Buick staff car (one
of the vehicles they had followed), a C-2
wrecker and two or three O-10 fire
trucks. Since the area was supposedly an
aircraft crash site, Jake thought it was
strange that no ambulances were there.
He stated that ambulances are usually
kept near aircraft crash sites, even after
bodies are removed, in case they are
needed for the treatment of injuries
incurred during the investigation and
cleanup process.

Jake and his friends were spotted soon
after they arrived since they were in a
civilian car and wore no uniforms.
However, just before this occurred one of
his friends noticed a small piece of
material on the ground, which he picked

up.

The material was grayish charcoal in
color. It was oddly shaped and slightly
bent, but it had not been broken. It was
approximately 18 inches long, 10 to 12
inches wide and 5/16 of an inch thick.
He remarked that it was the same color
all of the way through. It was light in
weight, perhaps 3 to 4 ounces. Neither of
the three had ever seen any material like
it. The friend scrapped the material on a

B D R

1]

3 3 3

]

]

]

) 3



. - L L

L

rock which created a scratch on the
material’'s surface.

An Air Police officer came up and
demanded that they put the piece back
where they had found it. Jake's friend
threw it to the ground. It hit a rock. The
sound this made was not metallic, but
more of a light thud. The police officer
told the friend to pick it back up and
place it back where it was originally
found. This he did. The officer then
demanded to know who they were. When
they identified themselves they were told
to leave the area immediately.

Several other Air Force personnel had
come up to them at this point, one being a
“full bird Colonel.” This individual
ordered them, "What you see here, you
forget." They got back in their car and
left the area. The Air Police followed
them for some distance.

The three never did see what had
crashed.  There were small pieces of
wreckage around the area and ground
marks that indicated that something
large had impacted in the area, possibly
having gone over the small rise in the
land. The sparse bushes and trees in the
area had been crushed and disturbed and
a telephone pole near the road was
broken off,

Scuttlebutt, picked up both before they
arrived on site and later, led them to
conclude that the crash had occurred
perhaps 3 to S5 days before, but the
inspection team had arrived within less
than twenty four hours before their
arrival.

Neither Jake nor his friends were ever
approached later about the event. They
never saw the crash referred to in the
newspapers. The rumors around their
base about the event died out soon
thereafter and that is where the story
ends.

This event cannot be identified as a
crashed UFQ, but it is clear both from
what Jake and his friends had observed

and heard that a crash of some type of
aircraft had occurred and it was
apparently being treated somewhat
differently from a regular plane crash.
Unless more is learned from other
sources, this is all that can be said about
the incident. We report it here only to
put it on the record. If anyone has
information about a crash near Clovis,
New Mexico our informant would like to
talk to them about it. As a matter of fact,
so would we.

This was not Jake's only possible UFO
related experience. In 1956 “towards
fall” he was riding in a T-33 trainer over
Lake Erie, having gone along for the ride
with a pilot friend of his. They had
flown from Michigan, down into Ohio and
back to the lake heading north-northeast
when Jake spotted something in his two-
o'clock position. They were at between
15 and 18,000 feet altitude. Ground
speed was approximately 400 mph., It was
early evening, perhaps around 7:30 PM
(1930 hours).

There, perhaps 400 to 800 yards distant,
was a large dark gray colored object,
apparently pacing their aircrafi. It
looked like a flying whale with two
vertical fins in the rear and a saucer
shaped front end. The top of the front
part of the object was flat and dark
window-like shapes surrounded the
saucer portion near the top. A yellow-
orangish glow emanated from the center
bottom of the craft. Jake estimated that
the object was 30 to 35 feet high and 100
to 150 feet long.

They turned toward the object, but it
moved away. Several attempts at closing
with the object were met with the same
response. Somewhere over Canada the
object took off at a fast speed, turned
upward and disappeared. At some point
during this encounter the pilot turned on
his gun camera. The camera light came
on, as Jake remembers.

As they turned to fly back to their base.
the pilot noticed that the aircraft
instruments were not working correctly.
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They "went berserk,” was the way Jake
described it. The overheat and fire
warning lights came on. The radio
compass didn't register correctly. The
altimeter was stuck. Their radio would
not receive, but they later learned that it
did transmit. Their air speed indicator
did not work.

After they returned to their base they
made a report and were interrogated by a
major from Air Force intelligence. Jake
thinks the man might have been named
“Kern". The pilot's name is forgotten but
his nic-name was "Mighty Mouse". Two
days later Jake and the pilot were again
interrogated, this time separately by
four intelligence officers from off base,
one a female first lieutenant. They were
given lie detector tests and then advised
that they had "flunked". They were told
that the gun camera films showed nothing
and that their aircraft was stripped down
and checked out and nothing was found
wrong with it.  After this experience
Jake swore he would never report another
UFO sighting, should that ever happen.

Several years later, after his experience
at Clovis, Jake had another sighting
northeast of Albuguerque, New Mexico.
He was flying in the engineer's seat on a
C-54 transport. They were at 8 to 10,000
feet traveling northwest when the pilot
sighted four gray oblong objects to the
northeast pacing their aircraft. They had
these objects in sight for approximately
fifteen minutes. After the sighting was
over the pilot asked if anyone wanted to
report what they saw. This pilot had
made a report of a sighting over Nevada
some years before and had an experience
with Air Force intelligence similar to
Jake's. No one wanted to make a report,
and they didn't. They both admitted to
each other that they really hadn't seen
anything.

Investigators: Debbie Valerio, Irena
Scott, and William E. Jones.

UFO Crash Report
South Haven Park, New
York

Just before going to press, MORA has
learned from John Ford of the Long
Island UFO Network that his group has
solved the reported Southhaven Park UFO
crash case, through cooperation with an
anonymous Department of Defense
source. This crash is reported to have
happened on November 24, 1992, The
group has been given segments of a film
indicating the retrieval of some
wreckage, along with the recovery of
alien bodies, two of whom may have been
alive at the time the film was made. The
group is negoliating with the Unsolved
Mysteries TV program on how to bring
this story before the nation. Mr. Ford
responded when questioned about
possible government harassment that this
has happened. However, Mr. Ford and his
people refused to be intimidated and the
government, at least for the time being,
backed down.

Mr. Ford has assured us during a
telephone conversation that in no
uncertain terms this event is real.

Has someone finally grabbed the brass
ring or are we soon to be disappointed
once again after being told that
unequivocal evidence has finally been
found? Only time will tell. If true, John
and his group will certainly go down in
history.

MORA Source: James Spangler.
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GIANT I:TFO BASE HOMES IN ON EARTH

(or do editors steal?)

The first article in theOhio UFO

Notebook (3/93) refers to a plan-
etoid rapidly approaching earth.
After an investigation of the
source of the story, the author
concluded that perhaps this was
one of UFOlogy's "urban
legends:” "MORA has found a
reference that indicates the story
goes back to at least November
1988...Perhaps the most interest-
ing question here concerns the
origin of the story. Where did it
first come from originally? Is this
an example of planted misinfor-
mation?”

It is possible this story inadver-
tently originated from a MORA
executive member, me, and began
long before 1988. On 12/30/83, I
read the following: "A heavenly
body possibly as large as the giant
planet Jupiter and possibly so
close to Earth that it would be part
of this solar system has been
found. It was spotted in the direc-
tion of the constellation Orion by
an orbiting telescope...So mysteri-
ous is the object that astronomers
do not know if it is a planet, a
giant comet, a nearby
‘protostar’...a distant galaxy, a
galaxy so shrouded in dust that

none of the light cast by its stars-

ever gets through...The most fas-
cinating explanation of this
mystery body, which is so cold it
casts no light and has never been
seen by optical telescopes on
Earth or space, is that it is a giant
gaseous planet as large as Jupiter
and as close to Earth as 50 trillion
miles. If so, it would be the
nearest heavenly body to Earth
beyond the outermost planet
Pluto. When IRAS scientists first
saw the mystery body and calcu-
lated that it could be as close as 50

trillion miles, there was some
speculation that it might be
moving toward earth...the next
step...is to search for it with the
world's largest optical telescopes
(Columbus Dispatch, pg 1A)."

After reading this, I began an
investigation. I called several
astronomers and Bob Dixon of the
OSU radio telescope. They knew
nothing about the mystery body.
Also, for experience as a begin-
ning writer, I wrote to several
tabloids conceming the story as a
news tip. From Globe
Communications Corp. 2112
South Congress Avenue, West
Palm Beach, Fla. (the address of
Sun), I received, “Thank you for
your recent query and for your
interest in the Globe.
Unfortunately, we are unable to
use your material at this time." It
was postmarked 29/2/84. Also
from Globe., I received, "Thank
you for your interest in the Sun!
I'm sorry but we cannot provide
further information on the discov-
ery of a Jupiter-sized planet that
was run in the Columbus
Dispatch.”

To my surprise the March 27,
1984 issue of the Sy, ran a front
page "picture” of a mystery body
with the headline: "Mystery planet
heading for earth is giant UFQ
base," The article was titled,
"Giant UFO base moving close 10
Earth." It gave the following infor-
mation: A special orbiting tele-
scope has discovered a giant space
mass within a celestial stone'’s
throw from earth that some
experts think may be a UFO base --
or 'Death Star"--moving toward
earth...the mass is about the size of
the planet Jupiter...It emits no light
that has been seen in any earth-

bound telescope, although now that
the mass has been spotted, the
giant 200-inch telescope at
Palomar Mountain in California is
straining to catch a glimpse of
it....The mass is about 50 trillion
miles from earth--just beyond our
solar system's furthest planet,
Pluto..."

"*There is also a more sinister
explanation,’ says Dr. Rudolf
Velmier of California's Institute of
Psychic Space. 'The mass is a UFO
base and it is heading for the earth.
It is a sort of Death Star and we
have been able to correlate data of
UFO sightings suggesting that the
objects are definitely heading for
that part of the sky--just below the
constellation Orion--when they
leave the earth. This is a break-
through we've been waiting on for
years. We have all these UFOs
buzzing around, but until now we
had no idea where they were
coming from or going to.'! Dr.
Velmier's organization is interested
in contacting the Death Star and
opening diplomatic relations with
the aliens.” This article also has a
sketch of the giant UFO base
(looking like a large plate-shaped
flying saucer) heading toward
earth.

So during all of this not only did 1
gain writing experience that they
don't teach in courses, I may also
have initiated a UFQlogical "urban
legend.” However, I haven't found
out anything else about the planet-
oid sinces,

INTERVIEW WITH AN
INFORMANT

This person (IN) was interviewed
by Bill and myself on 6/11/93.
During the interview, IN showed
us a large notebook full of docu-
ments, drawings, photographs, and
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other mformauon Many of the
documents had Top Secret or Eyes
Only stamped on top. IN claimed
to be retired from the U.S. Air
Force in 1988 having worked for
the Sandia Laboratory after
working at Wright-Patterson Air
Force Base (WPAFB). IN claimed
to have had no direct access to
UFO information when he worked
at WPAFB. The way IN had
gained access to UFO information
was by calling for a Top Secret
document he had a reference to. He
knew of the document and what its
control number was. This caused a
security alert.

IN said that, in general, the two
largest operations for UFO
research were at Los Alamos, NM,
and Groom Lake (Area 51), NV,
He believed that UFQ research at
Groom Lake began in the 1950,
(Another MORA Area 51 inform-
ant worked there in the 1960's and
was unaware of UFO research
there, but he did not have a need to
know.) IN said that this research
was based on cooperation between
aliens and the US government.
There are facilities at Los Alamos
that do nothing but UFO-related
research. A chief scientist there has
done this work for 40 years.

There are reportedly two alien
groups both of which come from
the Reticuli double star system.
One group is the short gray type
and the other are tall so-called
Nordic blonds. The blonds look
human, but they are not. These
groups live 1 light year apart, one
group in the Zeta 1 Reticuli plane-
tary system and the other in the
Zeta 2 Reticuli planetary system.
They used to be at war, but are
now at peace. (However, research
indicated that these two stars are
actually "...separated by about a
fifteenth of a light-year...” see R,

Story, Encyclopedia of UFQs).

(The Reticuli star system is of

interest because it was noted as the
alien's star system using the Fish
interpretation of a view that abduc-
tee Betty Hill presented under
hypnosis as part of her reported
experiences aboard a UFO. The
Fish interpretation of this view
showed that this area of the galaxy
is highly unusual: "The fifteen
stars shown on the map are all
basically like the sun and could
theoretically have planets like
Earth. These are the types of stars
some astronomers are currently
examining in search of signals
from alien intelligences...Most
important, those fifteen stars on the
Fish map are the only sunlike stars
within a specific volume of space
48 light-years square and 32 light-
years high...But when the analysis
is expanded to three-dimensional
space, the many remarkable
features of the Fish map come into
play...She built six three-dimensio-
nal models showing the relative
positions of up to 256 stars,
something that had never been
done before. In doing this, a pre-
viously unknown plane of sunlike
stars, from which the Hill map
emerged, was discovered--a signif-
icant by-product of the
research...No one in the world in
1961 knew where some of those
stars would appear on such a map--
there was no published data. (R.
Story, Encyclopedia of UFQS)." It
is also of interest that the gray's
seem to be a classic alien shape
e.g., Betty Hill's description, and
the Nordic blonds seem to date
even further back e.g., the George
Adamski story of the 1950s.

IN said that these two groups of
beings have told the US
Government that they are the only
group of aliens to travel to the
earth. (IN told Bill in a phone
conversation that “other alien
groups exist, but are unable to

travel to earth He either couldn't

or wouldn't say why they lacked
this ability.) IN said that the aliens
also told the government that no
abductions were taking place.
However, IN questions whether
this is true. He is currently working
a case that he believes to have high
credibility. The person (C), who he
believes may be communicating
with the aliens, thinks these aliens
are not telling the truth, She
believes that the aliens are abduct-
ing people. She also thinks that
other aliens may be here as well.
IN also says that abductions tie in
with the "gray identity,” that has
been here for 24 years. The gov-
emment reportedly believes that
the grays are not here at this time;
however his communicant, says
that they are here now,

IN reports that C does not feel
she is totally human (like the
people in MORA's previously
reported Federation story). Since
IN began investigating her, he has
been subjected to phone harass-
ment, such as low voices, noises,
growling, and other sounds. IN
thinks this harassment comes from
the aliens, rather than the govern-
ment. IN thinks this harassment
points out areas of study that he
should stay away from. IN report-
ed in this context that the aliens are
able to perfectly imitate individual
person's voices. He has received
calls from people he knows who
later claimed in person that they
had not made the call. IN said that
people likewise have received calls
from him that he didn't make.

IN reports that in 1986 President
Reagan instituted a study of UFOs
and alien abductions. IN believes
that if abduction stories are true,
then there is an increasing
problem, because the visitors have
been lying. If this is true the gov-
emment is beginning 1o realize that
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it does not know how to protect its
people from the alien agenda,
whatever it is.

IN reports that the aliens have
made a big intrusion into the
human genetic code, but that this
intrusion is subtle, not overt. The
long-term goal of this genetic
intrusion is unknown. He claims
that the experiment may have
began before 1939. (This is longer
than the 24 years that IN reported
that the grays had been here.) IN
didn’t know if the alien genetic
intrusion occurred recently, or over
evolutionary time.

Bill mentioned that a person he
had talked to, reported hearing
about a top secret human engineer-
ing research group at Los Alamos.
IN seemed interested in this infor-
mation.

IN said that the sperm and eggs of
abductees are used by aliens. They
may introduce an alien trait in a
human genetic line and continue
many crosses in this human line in
an attempt to properly establish the
trait in an unobtrusive way. IN also
said the reason why aliens are
reporied to be humanoid in form is
because of the weak nuclear force.
The weak force supposedly is the
life force and it determines the
structure of living things. It causes
DNA molecules to twist in the
direction they do. In short, this
fundamental force causes life-
forms from many places in the
universe to grossly resemble each
other. (However a 6/15/93 New
York Times article said the theory
that the weak force is related to
molecular handedness has “su-
ffered a blow,” because the weak
force is too small to impart a bias
in the handedness in amino acids.)

If all of this is true, the visitors
might be producing a whole new

race. This new race might be loyal
to them. If this is true, it is certain-
ly a well kept secret. I asked if the
body scans and sampling often
reported by abductees could be
used to reproduce a clone of the
human abductee. I also asked if the
neural activity of the abductee
could be reproduced so that the
clone would have the same memo-
ries and thoughts as the original
person. IN replied that the aliens
could not do this. He added that
the scans were genetic scans.
(However, given what we humans
now know about genetics, it takes
only one or more complete cells to
completely examine a human
genetically,) IN said that repeat-
ers, those who have repeated sight-
ings, may be people who are being
genetically scanned.

I asked if people could be bred in
such a manner that the aliens could
control their minds. IN replied that
they couldn't, but that the aliens
can control people with implants.
IN said that the government has
examined implants. However they
concluded that these objects were
something that had been manufac-
tured by the body, because human
technology is insufficient to
analyze them. IN claimed that the
implants had organic circuits and
are very high tech in nature. These
organic circuits are too complex
for government scientists to under-
stand.

IN reported that the aliens had

~ admitted to the government that

they were behind the cattle mutila-
tions where reproductive organs
are removed. IN also reported that
in some geographic areas the aliens
are showing themselves off, such
as over Mexico and Gulf Breeze.

_IN revecaled that Bill Moore is

working on a report about the
Bennewitz affair. IN did not know

where Bennewitz was at this time,
but he thought he might have gone
crazy and been locked up. IN said
that the government asked
Bennewitz to cooperate with them,
When he refused the government
decided to drive him crazy with
"psychological warfare." IN
claimed the government has done
this to others, as well.

IN reports that the government is
highly active in disinformation
activities. He said that when disin-
formation is used the disinformer
gives both true and false informa-
tion, so that there is always some
credibility to the information. This
is done to lead investigators away
from the truth. Disinformation is
spread about many topics other
than UFOs. The aliens like for the
government to disseminate disin-
formation about their activities,
because they then can do anything
they want to while the government
provides cover for them.

Two top players in the spread of
disinformation are the military and
the political "conservatives." He
called these people "the bad guys."
Opposing this faction are “the lib-
erals,” IN said that one such liberal
is an intemational known political
figure who he would not identify.

Those in the know about the alien
presence on our planet operate in a
compartmentalized environment.
For example, IN said that Jimmy
Carter did not learn about the alien
presence until six months into his
presidency. (Carter had reported
seeing a UFO while governor of
Georgia and repeatedly said that he
would release the information if he
became president. However after
his election, he did not release any
of the information). IN also said
that George Bush chaired MJ 12
(it may have a different name now)
when he was vice president. If any
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of this is true, it is obvious that
access to UFO information is care-
fully controlled, limited, and
offered up on a need-to-know
basis. Some people in the know,
such as President Bush, apparently
have more "need" to know than
others.

The vault system under WPAFB
(see “Fotos and Figures™ section of
this issue) is under study by
outside investigators, These inves-
tigators may use engineers and a
NASA overflight to examine the
placement of vaults on the base.
He reported that in one building a
basement area exists with a tunnel
and is blocked off with a vaulted
door. Many of these vaults and
tunnels were built during WWII
because of the threat of a Japanese
attack. Some are as large as 100 x
100 ft. and others have examining
rooms, cryogenic storage, and
"lung breathers.” (The interviewers
did not understand what lung
breathers are. Possibly they were
some kind of circulating fluid used
for respiration.) Bill recalled a
report from a retired WPAFB
supplier about nitrogen and other
refrigerants being regularly
shipped to WPAFB. His informant
did not recall the years of the ship-
ments. IN thought such vaults were
where alien bodies were once kept,
although they weren't originally
made for that purpose.

A tunnel was found on blue prints
seen by IN. The entrance to
another tunnel was through a bath-
room. The area where vaults are
located stretched inward from
buildings 620 and 739. There may
have also been vaults around build-
ings 167, 189, 640 and 653.
Around building 653, there report-
edly is an underground structure as
large as a hanger. A large tunnel
was under and attached the build-
ings 739 and 620. The alien bodies

reportedly were kept in a vault at
WPAFB as late as 1982. They
were then moved to Las Alamos.

IN claimed there are artifacts from
a number of crashes, not just
Roswell. The Russians have a
program with the aliens like the
US Los Alamos and Groom Lake,
However, not much is known
about it.

IN said there had been many aliens
of the gray and Nordic blond types
here. The aliens were in close
contact and behaved cooperatively
with the government. IN reported
that at one time a Colonel had
allowed an alien to live with him in
his home for 3 years (~1949 to
1952). There are movies of this.

IN said that the crash at Aztec, NM
did not take place. IN also reported
that Bob Lazar had worked at the
salvage yard at Las Alamos and
that he was not a scientist. He may
have had a secret clearance, but he
did not have access 1o the things
that he said he did, and he did not
have a degree. IN added that
Richard Doty deliberately disin-
formed Linda Moultin Howe.

IN showed us computer drawings
of alien (gray) heads, torsos, legs.
arms, and hands. These drawings
were reportedly used on the TV
show "UFO Cover-Up Live." The
copies that IN showed us had
numbers and letters in the upper
corners that he said did not show
up on TV. One picture had what
looked like "FTD-SYD, Veh Type
WHDDD4" at the top left. FTD
might mean Foreign Technology
Division. "Veh Type" might mean
vehicle type. The photos also had
numbers at the right top. Another
drawing appeared to have "FTD
YP" "28 8100" at the top left.

The government had reportediy
provided these drawings for use on

the show and decided to use the
drawings rather than real photo-
graphs of the bodies. The alien's
eyes that were shown had several
different inner eye lids. (This is
similar to what has been reported
in MORA's Federation story and in
Alien Liaisons, in that the people
who are part alien/part human have
double eye lids). The drawing
showing the head looked like a
regular gray head with large eyes,
a small nose, and mouth.

These aliens were described as 3'
4" to 3" 8". There was a small
amount of webbing between their
fingers--toward the proximal end
of the fingers and not extending
very far out. Their lungs and heart
were one organ. Their kidneys and
bladder were also one organ. Their
brain cortex was unusual because
the visual area was in the front,
rather than the back as with
humans. Also, the brain was highly
convoluted. Bill recalls that the
aliens were shown with four
fingers and four toes, but no thumb
(This appearance is much like the
aliens shown in the slides of Dr.
Ludwiger, MUFON Symposium
Proceedings, 1993 pg 257 and in
other slides that were not repro-
duced in the Proceedings.) Another
drawing showed what looked 1o be
a stomach and intestines, but the
caption said that scientists did not
know what these organs were.

LUNG HEART

Bill asked about Psi Tech. and the
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Mars face. IN had not heard of Psi
Tech. He said that Mars did not
have advanced life. This was
because, although at one time it
had oceans and water, it did not
have them for long enough to
make the evolutionary pattern that
occurred on earth. There was not
enough water on Mars during the
time scale needed to produce Earth-
like life. IN said that alien visitors
put the face on Mars; there was no
advanced life on Mars to make
these structures. The visitors left
these structures to tweak the
human imagination. This is also
why they leave crop circles and
other such artifacts.

IN reported that General Exon
signed the crash retrieval orders for
a period of time. General Exon was
scared about some of the alien
activities that he became aware of.
IN said that Exon has stated there
is more material in custody than
just that from Roswell. One object
in custody looked like a crumpled
dish pan. IN, when asked, said that
human mutilations do not exist and
he knew of no crashes in Ohio.

IN reported about some of his feel-
ings. He said that the material he
has become aware of over his
years of studying the subject is
amazing. He can hardly believe it
himself. IN thinks most people will
have a hard time believing it as the
truth comes out.

CLOVIS, NM CRASH
by 1. Scott and Debbie Valerio

On 6/18/93, Debbie Valerio, Bill
Jones & 1 investigated information
from people living in several Ohio
towns including Mansfield,
Darlington, and Fredricktown. One
person we interviewed, "Jake," had
made several observations of
UFOs. Jake had been in the U.S.

Air Force, and aircraft were a
hobby of his. He was also familiar
with military materials and mili-
tary operations. Jake's experience
started when he was young. One
of his neighbors was an old man,
who told him about the space
people and about being visited by
them. The man described these
beings as “funny-looking men."
Jake said that when they pointed
at something it would come to
them, Their vehicle was described
as cigar-shaped. These contacts
occurred in 1941, when Jake was
young. Jake thought the man was
around 70 years old.

When Jake worked on a SAC base
while in the Air Force, he heard
about a possible UFO crash secret-
ly from pilots who had flown over
it. The crash was reported to have
occurred near Clovis, NM around
1957-58. The pilots thought it
might have been a UFO. Jake and
some of his Air Force "buddies”
went to investigate, They drove to
the reported site while on leave. It
was southwest of Clovis. Soon
after driving up to the site, they
found a piece of grayish charcoal-
colored metal. It was bent up on
one end. 1/4 in thick. not alumi-
num, and light but strong. The
metal was shaped like this:

Bent up end

¢
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It was about 18" long, 10-12"
wide, and 5/16" thick. It weighed
around 3-4 oz. at the most, The
color all through the metal was the
same, It resembled the color of

Teflon. They tried to cut rock with
it, but couldn't; it didn't do any-
thing to the metal. There were
other smaller pieces of metal scat-
tered around, some of which
resembled confetti. When they
threw the larger piece down, it
didn't make a metallic sound, but
made a thud. When the military
personnel saw that they had the
large piece, they told them to put it
back in the exact place they had
picked it up from.
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Jake secretly had collected some
of the smaller pieces of the metal
that was strewn around. Debbie
and Roberta, both MORA
members, drove all the way to
Columbus, in a storm to bring
them to Bill. The pieces are shiny,
somewhat crystalline, and magnet-
ic enough to stick together. The
outside surface is dark. For a pre-
liminary analysis, I broke a piece
of magnitite and a magnet. The
picces more closely resembled the
magnet than the mineral. Bill sent
the pieces to a metallergist. This
metallergest said that he thought
they were an Alnico (aluminum,
nickle, coball) permanent magnet.
He plans to do a further analysis
including mass spectrometry
Debbie and Roberta have had a
preliminary analysis done
(Appendix I). This analysis also
pointed to an AINiCo magnet.
However, the amount of gold was
unusually high. It would be diffi-
cult to prove either that such parts
were not or were UFO parts, since
the same materials may exist
throughout the universe. If the
metallic spectrum is exactly that of

4 a known alloy, then probably the

crash is of an airplane. We will
have more detail in the next issue,
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Jake had observed a UFO from a
T-33 trainer, while flying with a
pilot friend over northern Ohio,
and Lake Erie. He and the pilot
had been interrogated twice by the
military after the sighting. Jake
believed that the second interroga-
tion was by people from outside
the base. They told him that what
he thought he saw didn't happen.
This sighting was interesting for
another reason. Jake drew a picture
of this UFO. This picture closely
resembled a UFO drawing present-
ed during the 1993 MUFON
Symposium (Dr. Ludwiger):

Dr. Ludwiger's UFO
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Jake's UFO

Jake reported seeing another UFO
over NM. Jake and the pilot he
was flying with had both reported
UFOs previously and been told by
authorities that they hadn't seen
anything. Because of this, both told
each other that they weren't seeing
anything. They did not report the
sighting.

MANSFIELD,
DARLINGTON, AND
FREDRICKTOWN
SIGHTINGS

MANSFIELD - On this 6/18/93
trip, another person was contacted.
This person not only had an on-
going experience of possible

RRRRAARS

may have taken camcorder photog-
raphy of possible UFOs. The
person was keeping a diary of
events. (This person is being inves-
tigated by others.)

FREDRICKTOWN - We also
stopped at the home of another
person, who had seen an object in
her yard (Qhio UFQ Notebook
3/93 pg 29). She had been very
close to an object in her backyard
which had a "cockpit” area in
which three hooded figures were
sitting. When her headlights illu-
minated the object as she drove
into her driveway, it lit up and was
bright enough to light up the whole
yard.

Bill remembered the way to her
home 17 years after the initial
investigation, She was there when
we stopped in unannounced. She
was now in her 80's, quite healthy,
and still remembered the experi-
ence vividly. She said that it was
not the kind of experience that one
forgets easily. A detail that she
mentioned which wasn't reported
previously, is that after the sight-
ing, she and a neighbor looked
over the area. They found some
scorched tree leaves where the
object had been.

DARLINGTON - We next ques-
tioned most of the residents in
Darlington, OH, in reference to a
case that took place in 1953 (Qhio
UFQ Notebook 8/91 pgs 15-17).
As described in this article, Mr.
William English claimed that he
saw Blue Book Report No, 13. It
told about a case where in 10/53, a
13 year old boy was carried off by
what looked like little men from a
fiery looking object. Within 48
hours after they reported this, the
Air Force decided that the family
should be relocated. The parents
were loaded into Air force trucks

contact with alien beings, but also
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and moved. During our present
investigation, one woman told us
aboul hearing stories concerning
little green men (which is what
aliens were called at that time) and
UFOs landing in a nearby woods.
(Darlington is very small. This
woods was within a few hundred
feet of the town's center.) She
heard these stories from kids in the
neighborhood. This was around
1956, which is close to the time of
the Darlington report. Even
though we asked at only 5 homes,
we heard another story about
UFOs. The brother-in-law of a
man we questioned had seen 2
UFO land near him many years
before. This occurred very close to
Darlington.

UFO REPORTS FROM
THE NORTH
COLUMBUS AREA

by L Scott & Bill Mumma

REPORT 1. This report was
investigated (12/4/94) by Bill
Jones and I, who both traveled
with witness 2 who reenacted her
sighting at its location. The wit-
nesses were interviewed separate-

ly.

This sighting occurred in the area
around Routes 1-270 and I-71,
southwest of Westerville, OH. It
happened on 13/10/92 at around 8-
8:30 PM. The call was logged at
the National UFO Reporting
Center at 5:15 PM. The witnesses,
two mothers and their two sons,
were driving home after seeing a
movie. Near one of their homes,
the four looked up from in their
car to see an object, which
appeared to be in the west just over
the trees at the edge of the apart-
ment complex where our witnesses
lived. (We investigated this sight-
ing at nearly the time in which it
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took place. At that time of the
evening, just after dark, the outside
area of the complex was almost
deserted.) At first, the witnesses
thought they might be watching a
plane crash.

Witness 1, interviewed separately
from Witness 2, said that, when
first seen, the object was hovering
and looked like an organish-yellow
circular glow. It had lights around
it. Suddenly it traveled at a high

. speed to the north and then stopped

over another part of the apartment
complex. They noted that the
object appeared triangular at this
point. '

Witness 2 described the shape of
the object when first seen as dark
and oblong, surrounded by white
light. There were 3-5 white lights
associated with it. It appeared to be
about 8" at arms length. They
stopped the car when the object
was first seen and all four of them
observed it. The object appeared to
be around 2-300 ft. away. They
then continued driving toward the
apartment and parked in the space
near the building.

At this point, all of them wished to
get out of the car to further observe
the object. However none of them
were able to open the car doors.
They were also unable to roll down
the car windows. After a few
moments they had no trouble
opening the windows or doors. As
they exited the car the object
appeared to split into several
smaller objects. While the object
was still in view, the driver,
witness 1, rushed to her apartment
and immediately called Port
Columbus Airport which is nearby.
The control tower informed her
that no aircraft were in that area at
that time. The airport notified the
National UFO Reporting Center in
the state of Washington. This

witness then called the Columbus
police and Don Scott Airport, also
located in northem Columbus. She
made all of these reports while the
object was still in sight. The police
said that there was no helicopter in
the area. Don Scott Airport report-
ed seeing nothing. It appears,
therefore, that what they were
viewing may not have been a stan-
dard aircraft, because one or more
of these agencies should have been
aware of an aircraft in that area.
(Witness 2 lives near the guide
slopes of both Port Columbus and
Don Scott and is familiar with low
flying aircraft.)

Witness 2 also reported that they
were unable to open the car door or
open the car windows. She said
that the object had an oblong hot-
dog shape with 3 bluishgreen
flashers. She saw 5 white lights in
a row. It then shot up into the sky
and came back. She reported that
the two boys ran through the apart-
ment from the back door and out
the front to the apartment of a
neighbor who lived across the
street to the north. By this time the
object had changed into balls of
light. The witness said that as she
stood outside near the apartment,
one such ball of light made a close
swoop (~ 20 ft. at the nearest) by
her. The boys contacted a neigh-
bor, and he might have also seen
some of the balls of light (We did
not contact the neighbor because
we investigated somewhat careful-
ly--witness 1, who reported the
event, had changed her mind.)

At various points in the.sighting,
the balls of light later lined up in a
row. At one point, the witnesses
saw three of the balls of light
come logether. During what was
most likely this period of time,
Witness 1 said that the object gave
a flash of light, shot off, and was
gone. The other lights then

appeared to come in together.
Some resembled search lights.
(Witness 2 had described these
lights. At one point they lined up
in a row. She said that unlike
regular search lights that originate
on the ground and go up, these
lights appeared to come from
above.)

Their boys appeared to have
lasting reactions to the experience.
Both were scared and have, to
some degree, remained so. One
had strange dreams and insomnia.
He wanted his mother around all
the time. One of the boys was so
affected that some time later he
went to a school counselor. This
counselor was negative about the
existence of UFOs. One of the
boys had been teased by friends
that he told about the experience.
Witness 1 reported that her dog
behaved in a strange manner. Both
witnesses thought the sighting had
lasted around 45 minutes. Neither
wanted us to talk to their sons,
Both felt that the boys were sensi-
tive about the experience and about
UFOs in general,

Both witnesses have had other
sightings. Witness 1 had experi-
enced several possible "supernat-
ural” events. Witness 2 had seen a
small ball of light follow a car that
she and a friend drove while they
traveled from around the
Graceland Shopping Center, which
is also in northern Columbus, to
north of Worthington, OH. This
occurred several years before the
sighting being reported here.

REPORT 2. Investigated
(2/27/93) by Bill Mumma, Bill,
and I. The witnesses, two sisters,
were interviewed together at the
location of the event (northwest of
Delaware, OH). Bill M. recorded
parts of the interview on cassette. 1
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camcorded the interviews at the
location of the event.

This event happened in 1981 in the
fall (~September) at around 11:30
PM. They lived in a home with
their parents in a rural area north
west of Delaware. Coming home
from a high school football game,
they pulled into their driveway.
Looking to the south, both sisters
saw an object about 1/4 mile
distant in a 15 acre pasture. One
sister believed the object was dark
and the other sister thought it
looked like a fireball. Both were
astonished and sacred; they just sat
in the car and watched.

One of the sisters saw two objects,
one located behind the other. She
observed that a ramp appeared to
come down from one of the
objects. Although the other sister
was in the car at the same time, she
did not see this, Both ran into the
house to get their mother. All three
saw one object flying away. The
sister, who saw the two objects,
said that she thought one object
had been behind the other as they
left. She said she thought that she
saw the ramp and her sister didn't
because she, somehow, was pre-
pared for a more intensive exper-
ience.

The family had experienced other
UFO events. At one time several
family members observed a car-
sized ball of pink plasma hovering
over their front porch. It was only
about 10 ft. above the ground and
close to the house. Several months
later, they had observed a similar
ball behind the house.

There is a pond and woods west of
their house. The sisters said that
one of their brothers. who was
younger and lived in the house
longer than they did, had a room
which faced this area. The brother

had reported several sightings of
objects over this area. The sister,
who lives in Mansfield, OH, has
been experiencing a continuous
series of apparent contacts. Their
father and an uncle are also experi-
encing some form of contacts.

The family is influential in the
community, The sister, who made
the report, is a model. Her grandfa-
ther is one of the inventors of the
xerography process. He is listed as
such by Battelle and both sisters
believe he holds a patent on a part
of the invention. Their father was
the founder of a computer
company that was heavily adver-
tised in the Columbus, OH, area.
Lastly, an uncle designs satellites
and has worked on the design for
the F14 Tomcat.

AREA 51

The information in this article is
from a person (IN), who lived and
worked in Area 51 and also at the
Atomic Energy Commission
(AEC) atomic test site in the carly
60's and from an old area map. IN
had had a Q clearance, which is an
AEC clearance that is slightly
below top secret. (A drawing of the
test site using his information is
shown at the end of this article.)

Security - The way Area 51 was
entered at that time was from the
Test Site Road. This turned off Rt
05 west of Indian Springs. It
headed northwest and then north
east into Groom Lake. (It passed
by bomb craters. One was Sedan
Crater where the hydrogen bomb
was tested.) Mercury, Nevada was
located near the Rt. 95-Test Site
road area. After a security check,
IN simply drove his car into the
area. IN has no photographs and
added that cameras were not
allowed in the area. Area 51 was
under Air Force security. The

general security classification in
the area was above top secret. No
records were kept of transactions.
The Spotted and Pintwater gunnery
ranges for Nellis AFB were also
located near this area. IN felt this
would aid area security.

At the time IN worked there, the
SR 71 was being tested. IN said
that when it flew, people were told
to stay indoors so that no one could
see it. It was highly classified at
that time. The SR 71 was housed
in a hanger. People were not
allowed to look inside. IN reported
that pilots from the private
company that built the plane,
taught government test pilots how
to fly it.

Location - Area 51 is located right
at Groom Lake. This is because the
lake bed is dry and flat. IN said it
could almost be used as a runway
by itself. IN had not heard of Area
S4 and did not know of UFOs in
the area. Airplanes were housed in
hangers in the area. IN did not
think that there were extensive
underground works or tunnels in
this area, adding that it was a dry
lake and might have been hard to
tunnel in.

Tunnels - However, numerous
large underground facilities and
tunnels were located in the test site
area. Areas that had tunnels
included Pahute Mesa and Yucca
Flats. These arcas had straight drill
holes and drill holes going al
angles. Underground testing was
done here. Atomic bombs were
flown in at Indian Springs AFB.
Bombs were first tested at the
Frenchman area and later, after this
area became contaminated, testing
was done at Yucca Flats. IN didn't
know how large the largest tunnel
would be, but said that they were
large enough to contain an under-
ground atomic blast (their
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purpose). The tunnels were gener-
ally dug with mining equipment.
Some of the tunnels in the area
were entered by "dinky locos,” or
small mining locomotives.
Generally there were buildings,
sometimes trailers, atop or near the
tunnels.

In Area 401.near the west end of
the site, the doomsday machine
was stored. This was located in the

Mechanical Assembly Building

(MAD). This building had huge,
thick walls to contain the radiation.
The doomsday machine was a low
flying missile which emitted
"dirty" radiation that killed
people, but left buildings alone.
Area 400 was used for the testing
of nuclear powered engines for
submarines,

Pahute Mesa

Although this person had seen no
UFOs himself, he recalled that a
friend of his had told him that once
a UFO made a low pass over his
home. This friend went out with a
gun and shot at it. IN didn’t know
whether his friend lived on the test
site then or not.

Area 51 may also be the world's
largest Superfund (toxic waste)
site. The atomic testing area would
be contaminated as would be many
of the tunnels. Area 51 itself would
be downwind of the site and might
have some contamination. Many
other such sites, which would have
been much less contaminated ¢.g.,
Hanford, WA, and Fernald, OH,
and Wright Patterson AFB are now
considered federal Superfund sites.
The fact that the AEC test site is
not considered a Superfund site,
may indicate its continuing impor-
tance.

Map showing the Atomic Energy Commission Test Site and Area
51 (based on the information from an informant and from an old
map).

Atomic Energy Commission Test
Site and Area 51

Papoose Range

7 20 A

Rt. 93

~~Road\into Area 51
rea 51 room Lake)

Pintwater &

Spotted Rgnges

est Site RAd.

Las Vegas

DEFENSE CONSTRUCTION AND SUPPLY

COMPANY (DCSC)

by 1. Scott and Pete Hartinger

DCSC is located in Whitehall on
the east side of Columbus, Ohio,
on East Broad St. near 270. 1
visited this facility in 1992,
Although, it is secured. one just

needs to state the name of a contact
- person in the facility at the gate to
enter. The contact person is called
from the gate. 1 walked unescorted
to meet her. On the way back, 1
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was able to wander around the
facility some and did not feel that I
was being observed. (Actually, I
had accidently parked my car in
the secured area, before anyone
noticed) It is a very large facility
used to house and distribute
defense supplies. It has been men-
tioned in relationship to several
UFO events

1. The first such event was men-
tioned (The Roswell Report, 1991,
pgs 96-7) in an investigation by
James Moseley. A DCSC
employee, in late summer 1952,
reported that she had information
about a UFO that crashed north of
Columbus. A few days later an
alert was sounded at the installa-
tion. She and others were given a
briefing where she was told that
the alert was related to the fear of
an attack by UFOs following the
recovery of such a craft. The
woman said that the UFO had gone
through DCSC on its way to
Wright-Patterson Air Force Base
(WPAFB). Also, rumors circulated
through the center about the recov-
ery of five-foot aliens that locked
much like humans.

2. Another event associated with
DCSC was reported by MORA
member and one of the Roundtown
UFO Society (RUFQOS) founders
Pete Hartinger, He had been given
the information by a close relative.
The person was interviewed sepa-
rately by Pete and myself. He was
very credible, he was a decorated
war hero, having served in the
Pacific theater during WWII. He
retired as a, DCSC supervisor.
The sighting took place at the
Columbus Ammy Depot (which is
now known as DCSC) in the early
1950s. It took place in the daytime,
He was standing on the dock of
one of the warehouses with two
other men. He excitedly pointed
out to the other men when he saw

an object swoop down over the
warehouses. It came in so low that
he thought it had come out of a
hanger at the nearby Curtis Wright
aircraft manufacturing. plant (now
North American). He remembers
telling the others that this object
must be ours, because it was flying
so close to the ground. He told his
wife about the sighting later that
day, and she remembers this.

Until a few years ago, he still
thought that this object was a US
device. However, after studying
different sighting reports, he now
has doubts about this origin. He
recalls that when the TV series,
"Voyage To the Bottom of the
Sea,” was on that the small craft
(shuttle sub) they launched from
their submarine resembled the
object he saw. The object was
circular, but had two fins on the
rear. He believed it was 5-700 ft. in
altitude during various parts of his
observation that lasted around 3
minutes. The object was grey and
its apparent diameter appeared as
large as airplanes coming in for a
landing at nearby Port Columbus.
He could not estimate its actual
size. He just recalls viewing the
underneath part of it and not the
top. He has never seen an aircraft
that resembled it.

It flew slowly down the main street
of DCSC and then turned east and
flew away. There was a vapor trail
behind it. He does not recall a
noise. It tued before building 42
and 41, behind some storage sheds.
He was standing directly in front
of it when il first came down the
street, Several other people saw it
at the same time, but he doesn't
remember their names.

Soon after this, he believes it was
the next day, one of the buildings
that had been unsecured, suddenly
became highly secured. The

dnond 1—%

windows were blocked and no one
was allowed in. Part of the outside

area was roped off. He also
thought that this event might have
happened at around the time that
the possible UFO events reported

"by J. Moseley took place. He

thinks (or heard a rumor) the
object may have buzzed DCSC,
because of reported UFO artifacts
in storage in there,

3. Another person (interviewed by
Pete and myself) reported witness-
ing a large UFO-shaped object
being carried in a flat bed truck in
a military convoy down Broad
Street in Columbus. Apparently
this was rumored to be a UFO
being taken from DCSC to
WPAFB. This probably occurred
in 1954. The object was covered
with canvass and was accompanied
by motorcycle police.

4. Another recent MORA inform-
ant, who reported that she worked
at DCSC, said that several high
officers (generals), who worked at
the facility, showed films about
UFOs. The films were chiefly of
UFOs in flight through mountain-
ous areas. She also recalled infor-
mation being discussed about alien
babies.

This informant has stated that
psychological warfare is used on
people the government wants to
discredit. They may end up in
asylums. The informant reported
hearing about a 1941 UFO crash.
(This information agrees with
information from Pete Hartinger
about a 1941 UFO crash.) This
person also reported that Neil
Armstrong has an interest in
UFOQs. (Similar information came
from several other sources.)

An unusual result of Project
Bluebook Special Report No. 14 is
information about the geographical
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distribution of U.S. UFO reports.

As early as 1953 UFO investiga-
tors became aware that UFO
reports were concentrated around
certain “critical areas." Twelve
such strategic areas were picked by
the project scientists. One of these
areas was the area around Dayton,
OH. Other people have said that
UFO reports are concentrated
around the Dayton-Columbus, OH
area. These areas of concentrated
reports appeared to be associated
with areas of large aircraft or mili-
tary activity; however they did not
appear to be caused by misidentifi-
cations of aircraft. It is unknown
why UFO reports would have this
distribution. One might speculate
that a relationship might exist
between the military installations
in the area such as WPAFB,
DCSC, and other military and air-
craft installations and UFO activi-
ty. In addition, WPAFB was asso-
ciated with UFO study from the
initial UFO reports e.g., Pro,]ect
Bluebook.

This information is unverified and
merely reported in the event it ties
in with any other investigations.
However, DCSC is a large, highly
secured area, that is within less
than 100 miles of Wright-
Patterson, and might be used for
the purpose of storing or securing
objects that have fallen from the
sky, on their way to areas such as
Wright-Patterson, where they
might be analyzed.

TID BITS

EXAMPLES OF GOVERNMENT
DISINFORMATION

The government creates, distrib-
utes, and promotes disinformation
about a variety of subjects other
than UFOs. Recent disinformation

in the news includes reports (The
Sciences 3/4/1993 pgs 16-19)
about radiation contamination
found in Utah, resulting from the
nuclear testing in Nevada:
"Women suffering the effects of
radiation poisoning--loss of hair,
badly burned skin--were dismissed
from local hospitals, diagnosed
with ‘neurosis’ or ‘housewife syn-
drome.™ Anocther example of this
is the sailor, Clayton Hartwig, who
was blamed by the Navy for
causing the explosion aboard the
USS lowa (Columbus Dispatch
6/24/93 pg 8A).

A further example involves mili-
tary personnel, who took part in
several nuclear tests: "They were
on their hands and knees with their
eyes shut. Still, the light was blind-
ing, the heat burned the clothes on
their backs, radioactive debris fell
on them. Then with the mushroom
cloud still in the sky, they were
marched in formation to the glis-
tening crater where the bomb
tower had stood....The Marines’
mission was to determine whether
soldiers would still take orders
after being put next to an atomic
explosion...'We were good
Marmes. we did what we were
told... (Columbus Dispatch
6/24/93 pg 8A)."

MISSILES FROM MARS TO
EARTH

The National Geographic (5/93)
reports in an article entitled
"Missiles to Earth from a Crater on
Mars,” that Martian rocks have
turned up in Indiana, Brazil, the
Antarctic, France, Nigeria, and
Egypt. Scientists believe they
might have found the crater on
Mars that is the parent of these
meteorites. This indicates that
there may well have been exchang-
es of materials between some of

the planets of our solar system,
which means that the possibility
exists that spores or other life
forms may have been exchanged as
well.

MYSTERY VIRUS IN NEW
MEXICO

" Science (6/11/93) reponts: *...US

health officials tentatively fingered
a member of the hanta virus family
as the cause of an outbreak of a flu-
like illness blamed for the deaths
of seven people in New Mexico
and Arizona. Now comes the bitter
irony: for nearly a decade the U.S.
army maintained a program for
studying just such a virus...Korean
hemorrhagic fever, caused by a
hanta virus, killed nearly 400 U.S.
soldiers in Korea in the 1950's.
About 10 years ago the army
began studying the virus... and in
the late 1980's expanded the
work..." Is the New Mexico virus
the Korean form? How did it get
from Korea to New Mexico?

LITTLE GREEN MEN
Science (7/9/93 pg 158) has an

article about era of the Marsian
“Little Green Men.”
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ROSWELL, THE B-29, AND THE FUGO BALLOONS

Many reports about Roswell say

that a B-29 was used to carry
crates from Roswell AFB to Fort
Worth, TX. At least one of the
crates was reported to be approx-
imately twelve feet long, five feet
wide, and four feet high. Four
armed MPs accompanied this
crate.

On 6/11/93, Bill and I checked this
story out in one way by measuring
several B-29's or modified B-29's
at the Wright Patterson AFB
museum. One B-29 fuselage on
display has been cut open so that
people can walk through it. These
measurements confirmed that such
crates should fit into a B-29,
although it would be a very snug
fit. Some reports say there were
two such crates. This would also
be possible. The two bomb bay
areas are of the same size, one aft
and the other in front of the wings.
Some reports say these crates were

specially made and unmarked.

Possibly these crates were built on
the spot to fit into this airplance,
which is not normally used for

carrying cargo.

Reportedly the plane flew at a very
low altitude, which suggests that
the crate carried something other
than inanimate debris. However it
might have flown at this altitude
because of having the MPs on
board in the unpressurized area
where the crates were stowed.

Reports that a crate of this size
could be carried by an B-29 is
consistent with the size of the B-
29 bomb bay compartments. The
reports say that each crate had to
be checked for size and the crew
had to know which crate went on
which plane. Several crates were
also reportedly loaded onto C-54s.
Obviously, such crates should

casily fit into this plane.

At the Wright Patterson Museum
there is a display of information
and photographs of Japanese
FUGO balloons. The display
includes balloon parts and a
sample of the rice paper the
balloon was made of. Some people
think the Roswell object was one
of these balloons. The display
noted that these balloons were last
released in 1945. The largest of
the Roswell crates was reported to
have been twenty feet long, four to
five feet high and four to five feet
wide. The loading took ~ 8 hours.
It does not appear that there would
be enough debris from a crashed
FUGO balloon to fill several crates
of this size and take this long to
load. It looked to me as if an entire
FUGO balloon could rapidly and
easily be loaded into one of these
crates, with room to spare.

SYNCHRONICITY -
THE MORA ERECUTIUE
COMMITTEE

The first six members of MORA
later became its Executive
Committee. These people came
together at random from a variety
of backgrounds (social work
administrator, computer systems
analyst, pilot, engineer, attorney.
and toxicologist). However, after
meeting they discovered several
interesting similarities in their
backgrounds.

The UFO experience of one of
these people was described in the
5/92 Qhio UEQ Notebook. This
person (A) was born in Marion,
OH. Her first recollection of a
UFO experience occurred there
when she was a child. She remem-
bers a lucid, recurring dream
where she would stop at a field on

her way home from school. A large

hole would open up in the ground.
The hole was black and she would
go 1o its edge. She then would step
inside. It had smooth walls. She
would came to a waiting area and
wait. Eventully a black shape came
and would led her down a hall to a
room where she would attend a
class.

Other experiences include ones (all
but the object were remembered
under hypnosis) that occurred
(1964) near the Delaware Dam,
north of Delaware, OH. Several
miles south of this area is Perkins
Observatory, which once housed
one of the largest optical tele-
scopes in the US. On its grounds,
also, is Big Ear, a radio telescope
now used in the Search for
Extraterrestrial Intelligence
(SETI). During a trip between
Columbus to Marion, she turned
into a road near this observatory
and saw an object that was round
with a dome on top. She at first
believed she was viewing the tele-
scope, but later remembered being
taken inside a dome-shaped UFO.
This object had a domed top and a
row of windows around the
middle, The floor inside was a
glowing translucent surface. The
walls glowed a white pearlescence.

Another of her experiences
occurred when she was living in
New York (1965). She awakened
one morning from having a dream
in which a large black figure was
leaning over her while she was in
bed. The next morning she started
to tell a neighbor about the dream.
But before she could say more, the
friend told her about her own scary
dream. Her neighbor's dream was
exactly the same as her own.
Under hypnosis, she remembered
an abduction of a number of
people. People from all over the
apartment complex were gathered
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together in the courtyard. They
were all in a trance and were being
taken up one at a time into the
object. Black figures were around
the courtyard. She also reported (in
1983, before either Missing Time
or [ntruders was published) that a
tube was inserted into her vagina
and a smaller instrument into her
nose. She felt she had been tagged.

She took no action about these
events until she attended a lecture
by Ray Fowler on the subject of
UFOs. He set up a meeting
between her and Joe Nyman. Later
her experience was investigated by
Joe Nyman and Budd Hopkins. It
may have been one of the first
reports of a multiple abduction and
possibly of the insertion of someth-
ing into the vagina and the nose.
She thinks that the investigators
may have been cautious about her
report, because of this,

Her report is also interesting
because it turned out that another
member of MORA's Executive
Committee (B) was also born in
Marion, OH. In fact, during her
childhood, she had lived about 4
blocks away from the other
member and had been in the same
class as the other member's sister.
This member had experienced a
strongly recurring dream for
around 5 years during her child-
hood (in the 1950s) that she would
go out of her house to a vacant lot
and look into a dark hole. She
also_experienced an underground
classroom situation with other
students. (At that time computers
did not exist and she didn't under-
stand this experience. Using
today's information, she recalls her
experience as sitting in front of PC
computers and looking at video
screens.) The park she played in as
a child was the park where the
other member had her first possible
abduction experience and recalls

being taken underground.

B also remembers that she and her
sister woke up to see a figure
looking down over her bed. They
screamed in tegror for their parents.
She also recalls that when she was
age 2-3, she saw something that
had large eyes in her bedroom. She
recalls a vivid dream of standing
outside in her yard as squadrons of
UFOs passed by. In the 1960's, B
recalls seeing a UFO near the Port
Columbus Airport and having a
period of missing time associated
with this sighting. Both A and B
seemed to feel they had experi-
enced a teaching situation asso-
ciated with the hole in the ground.
Both seemed to have this experi-
ence associated with large figures,
that may have been black.

Another of the six, had an early
childhood sighting of a possible
UFO, and a long possible close
encounter during the 1960's in MA
with an object which had windows
and appeared to have glowing
inner walls or a glowing floor.
These recollections were also
investigated by Budd Hopkins and
Joe Nyman.

Three Executive Committee
members _have scars on their
calves. Three are possible abduc-
tees. Another had a possible sight-
ing of a gray. Two have had no
personal UFO observations.
Another had worked at the “Big
Ear” and Perkins telescope
complex and had been investigat-
ing UFO reports in that area.

Frank (Korean War RF 4 pilot) and
1 (DIA) have worked in intel-
ligence. Among other similarities:
before meeting, two members once
lived across the street from each
other in Columbus and before
meeting, two members attended
the same class at Ohio State

University and three had worked at
Battelle Memorial Institute at the
same time,

THE GUARDIANS

A possible abductee/contactee was
interviewed by Bill and I on June
13, 1993. Her first memory of a
possible abduction experience was
around age 3, when she remembers
trying to reach up to turn the door
knob of the front door of her par-
ent’s home. She wanted to go out
to see a UFO that she somehow
knew was near or above the house,
but her family didn't want her to
go. This happened in winter. She
knew that aliens were here at this
early age. She remembers someth-
ing huge gliding over her house.
She grew up near on a farm. She
always felt like there were two of
her, but she tried to fit in and be
like everyone else. She reports that
she can see auras and occasionally
into other dimensions. When she
was a child playing house, she
heard a buzzing and thought it
sounded like all knowledge and
wisdom was available to her.

She remembers Sunday dinners at
the family farm with her family
and friends when she was a child.
She remembers a round ship that
would sometimes land in the field
nearby. Whoever arrived on these
ships could tum people off so that
they appeared to be frozen in time.
The occupants of the ship would
take either the children or the
adults into the ship, and then tum
the other group off for a while.
She doesn't recall the inside of the
ship. There may have been some
type of learning experience or class
that took place. She recalls some of
her family talking about this, when
she was a child. However, her
family does not want to talk about
this now. Many of the adults who
were present are now dead.
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were present are now dead.

She remembers a face and applies
the term "guardian” to this kind of
being. The being told her to look at
its face and remember it. It resem-
bled the face in Communion, the
book by Whitley Strieber. The
eyes scared her at first, but she
thinks the eyes saw all of eternity
and all of the changes humans are
on the threshold of.

The skin of the aliens she has seen
reminds her of grayish-tan clay.
These aliens were about 4'11,"
which is her height. She thinks
they have always been here and
that the end of time as we know it
is coming. When this occurs the
foundation of religion and govern-
ment will crumble,

Bill asked her to further describe
the aliens she has met. She replied
there were two main groups. The
first are the gray-type. The other
group is what she termed "the
golden ones." They are tall,
slender, and have shoulder-length
hair turned under like a page boy.
They also have beautiful blue eyes
and wear a long white robe-
something like a monk's habit- and
a gold belt, with a golden hem.
They have blond hair and bronze-
colored skin that appears as if there
were a “‘fire” underneath. Their
hands have long slender fingers.
She said they seemed "perfect.”

One time when she was young, she
reported playing with a toy dog in
the ashes by a pot bellied stove.
One of the golden ones asked her
why she wasn't in school. She
replied that she was too young to
be in school. The being then took
her to some kind of school. When
he brought her back he told her
that he had branded her. A marking
appeared on her left hip that
resembled an alien face. He told

then on.

Another type of being that she
barely remembers is what she calls
"the little dark ones.” They are
kind of purplish dark and around
2" tall. She has fear of them and
wants to be placed under hypnosis
so0 she can learn more about them,

IS MORA UNDER
SURVEILLANCE?

When the movie of "Intruders” was
shown on TV in 1992, several
members of MORA appeared on
the local Columbus, OH, CBS
affiliate news show. The members
talked about UFOs in general and
MORA in particular. Barb talked
about her personal experiences.
She works for LifeCare Alliance,
an organization that distributes
meals to people who are shut-in.
About a week after her appearance,
she received an envelope in the
mail addressed to "Live Care
Aliens." The envelope, which con-
tained legitimate work related
materials, was mailed from a gov-
ernment social service agency in
Washington DC, possibly the
Department of Human Services. It
was not from an individual in this
agency.

At another time, Bill and Becky
were having a daytime phone
conversation from their respective
places of employment and the
subject of mutilations came up.
When Bill said the words “human
mutilations,” the phone went
completely dead. In a similar vain,
from 1984 (starting around the
time I first reported my own past
observations) to 1992, I received a
continuing series of phone calls,
where the caller would leave the
line open for around 45 seconds. or
longer. and then hang up.

-

nd Bill
were on channel 62 live for an
hour 7-8:00 PM, on Phyllis
Ransom's call-in talk show,
"Profiles." This low-power channel
is little advertised and probably has
a very small audience. Frank's

~phone number and address were

flashed on the screen at the end of
the show. At around 8:20 PM,
Frank's family saw a “Huey™ heli-
copter come in from the west
toward their home north of New
Albany, OH. It appeared to be
black and they were unable to see
markings. They noted the slow
whish-whish-whish sound of this
kind of helicopter. The helicopter,
at about 100 feet altitude, hovered
near the house and pointed its front
end right at them. Staying in this
position, it circled the house three
times. This maneuver scared them,
because the helicopter was in a
firing position. It then flew off to
the east.

The following events are also
reported for the record; however
these instances are probably simple
coincidence: There have been
numerous UFO reports in the area
around Delaware, OH. I have
investigated and published infor-
mation about a number of such
sightings south of Delaware near
the Alum Creek Reservoir (e.g.,
OH Jr. Sci. 87(1):24-26 &
MUFON UFQ Jr. 5/86). The area
north of Delaware, OH, by the
Delaware Reservoir, is near the
location where 8 MORA executive
committee member had several
encounters. In addition, a recent
investigation was made by Bill
Mumma and myself on 2/27/93,
which is mentioned in "UFO
Reports from the North Columbus
Area." Immediately after this
investigation a UFO sighting
(3/4/93) took place north of
Delaware (Qhio UFQ Noteblook .
7/93, pgs 12-13). The experiencer
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said that she saw a near-by UFO in
the middle of Route 23 about 60 ft.
away from her. An odd circum-
stance that related to this sighting
is that the witness mentioned the
sighting to an Ohio State
University psychology professor
from whom she was taking a class.
The witness reported that this pro-
fessor immediately left the room
claiming that he would call Wright
Patterson AFB (WPAFB). When
he returned, he told the witness
that WPAFB told him there had
been several sightings in that area.
The professor now denies that he
did this. It is hard to imagine that
WPAFB received such reports.
However, if it did, the govern-
ment's ability to obtain UFO sight-
ing information is better than ever
imagined.

Frank and Barb investigated a
sighting near Troy, OH (Qhie
UFQ Notebook 12/91 pgs. 44-45).
Here a man saw a green fireball
appear to crash. About a month
later, he and his daughter saw a
possible close UFO in the same
area, His daughter saw a green
flash and the object disappeared.
The morning after the sighting, a
flight of five green military heli-
copters came out of the same area.
On 2/10/84, I reported my previous
possible UFO sightings to CUFOS.
They sent me report forms and on
2/23/84, I began to fill them out.
On that day, I had a daytime possi-
ble UFO sighting that lasted
around 20 minutes. I had 4 other
witnesses, who also made reports
and were unable to identify the
object. The witness are all PhDs
and 4 have been or are university
professors (QH UFO Notebook pg
2,4/92).

On 4/16/93, an advertisement (with
my home phone number and
MORA's post office address) for
UFO informants appeared in the

Skyvwriter, the Wright Patterson

AFB newspaper. On 4/18/93, 1
observed an extremely low eleva-
tion airplane fly very close to my
rural house. This was a large air-
craft, possibly a C-130 cargo plane,
and it looked as if it were quite a bit
below the 1000 ft. elevation above
which aircraft in this area are
expected to stay. I would guess it
was 2-400 ft. in elevation. I contact-
ed a cousin who lives nearby and is
the local fire chief. His wife report-
ed that the aircraft had also flown
over the firehouse (directly west of
my house) and several firemen had
seen it. They too could not believe
the low altitude it was flying. They
reported two aircraft with camou-
flage paint. Although a craft at this
low altitude does not stay in sight
for long, I managed to camcord it
briefly as it flew away. On 4/23/93,
Jane, the source of the Federation
story, spotted what may have been
a similar low-flying aircraft, near

Routes 23 and 42 north of
Delaware (near the area where the
3/4/93 sighting and the other pre-
viously mentioned observations
took place).

Later other MORA members noted
that the National Guard normally
flies such aircraft at low altitudes
over this area on training missions.
Although this may be a normal
practice in some areas, none of my
neighbors, nor I had seen a similar
craft fly at that altitude previously.
The airplane that I saw was less
than 0.5 mi. from the Alum Creek
Lake, a highly used public recrea-
tion area. Such maneuvers as these
extremely low levels would appear
to be too dangerous near these large
numbers of civilians. Also since
there were two airplanes this was a
planned maneuver, rather than an
individual “hot shot™ pilot.

In the fall of 1992, MORA held an

Low Flying Airplane. A Polaroid photograph of the camcorded
picture of the airplane that buzzed my house on 4/18/93.
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observation night at my rural
home. After dark, we began to hear
helicopters, which sounded as if
they were circling at a distance and
coming toward us. Eventually we
saw four helicopters flying from
the northeast to the southeast in
formation. This is somewhat
unusual, because during the last 14
years of living there, I have only
seen such a formation of helicop-
ters travel through the area at night
two other times. There were five in
this formation (These flights were
distinctive, because each of the
five carried one bright, non-
blinking, red light.) I also recall
(other than holiday flights) only
three daylight sightings of forma-

tions of two helicopters. 1 am
outside quite a bit.
CIA, UFO
PHOTOGRAPHY, AND
TUNNELS

PHOTOGRAPHY - In 1968-9, 1
worked for the Defense
Intelligence Agency (DIA). At that
time, I believe I recall that the DIA
was informally a branch of the
CIA. Such divisions made the CIA
appear smaller.

I had code word security clearanc-
es that were above Top Secret.
One of the code words for the
photography that I used was
“KEYHOLE.” Although this code
word may still be secret, it is now

in the public domain (e.g.,

America’s Secret Eyes in Space).
This book describes the program as
follows: "The history of the
KEYHOLE program is a history of
one of the most significant military
technological developments of this
century and perhaps in all
history....The photo-reconnaissa-
nce satellite, by dampening fears
of what weapons the other super-

/ was because,

power had available and whether
military action was imminent, has
played an enormous role in stabi-
lizing the superpower
relationship." Much of this is still
classified, "And though documents
concerning such events may
someday be declassified, present-
day secrecy can severely limit
access..."

In 1968, I was working in a section
called Air Order of Battle. It was
in the Soviet/East Europe Division,
Eastern USSR Branch. Our activi-
ties including identifying and
recording (targeting) the flying
objects viewed on the KEYHOLE
photography of the area. As I
recall, I worked with a civilian GS-
13, an Air Force Major, and two
other civilians. Our work involved
identifying all the flying objects
over the area, such as aircraft and
missiles, for each incoming
mission and then making a report
to the CIA. The CIA was the
recipient of all of our reports, so
far as I know.

£y

In July, 1968, because of a possi-
ble UFO sighting made by myself
and my sister ([nternational UFQ
rier 7/8 1988 and 9/10 1990),
I mentioned the subject to the
people 1 worked with. To my sur-
prise no one ridiculed me. This
sometime before 1
had entered this section (~1-7
1968), they had reported a UFO on
the KEYHOLE photography. 1
was able to see these photographs.
However they were classified, so
I didn't write down identifying
information.

The object on the photograph was
shaped like a saucer with a raised
dome in the center. It was over
water. One could tell by the wave
pattern of the water that the object
was not in the water. This water
was inland in or near the USSR,

and I think it was probably the
Black Sea (it's hard to remember
after that long a time). It was to the
west of a mountain range having
a secret Soviet military instillation
on the other side.

The object was photographed on
at least two missions (photography
from different passes around the
earth). It was in a slightly different
place during each of these passes,
but was in the same general area.
Because it was seen on more than
one mission (a mission is 90
minutes), I made copies of it and
photographically changed the
object's size, until 1 had photo-
graphs of the object that were the
same size, but from different view-
points. I examined these in stereo,
in order to more clearly view the
shape of the object. It appeared to
be saucer-shaped with a dome.
This dome, however appeared to
be quite tall in comparison to the
brim--almost like a high top-hat (or
like the Kecksburg, PA, object
standing on end). I don't know
whether this was actually the shape
of the object, or whether the shape
had been distorted by my method
of photography.

/

/

The supervisors of this area told
me that they had reported the
object to the CIA as a UFO. (It was
the normal protocol to make our
reports to the CIA.) Although, the
CIA almost always accepted their
\professional opinion about the
identity of objects, the CIA did not
accept this report. The CIA told
them that what they saw was an
imperfection on the film. The DIA
argued that since it was photo-
graphed on two different missions
(I recall at least 3 pictures--there
may have been three missions or
two pictures from one mission), it
couldn't be a photographic imper-
fection. However this didn't
change the CIA's reported opinion.
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To further check, they sent the film
to sensitometery and densitometry
specialists. These people analyzed
the film and reported that a real
object had been photographed. The
objects were not film flaws. My
supervisors again reported this to
the CIA and the CIA again told
them that the photographs were not
of objects, but were of flaws in the
films. The specialists thought this
was highly unusual behavior on the
part of the CIA.

TUNNELS - Although I have not
seen it, I have been told that the
evacuation plan for Washington
DC in an emergency involves the
evacuation of a large number of
people into tunnels and under-
ground facilities. I assume there
must be a very large tunnel system,
or underground system under
Washington DC, because of the
large number of people and the
amount of classified information
and equipment that would need to
be evacuated, if an emergency
occurred. Emergency evacuation
or relocation headquarters for
Washington, DC civilian
employees included: Camp Pickett,
Blackstone VA, Other emergency
stations included the Naval
Academy, Anapolis, MD; Naval
Air Station, Patuxent, MD; Naval
Weapons Lab., Dahlgren, VA;
Vint Hill Farms, VA; Marine
School, Quantico, VA: Forl
Detrick, Frederick, MD and other
military installations. Such facili-
ties might also contain tunnels,
vaults, or other underground quar-
ters.

Although underground tunnels are
often mentioned as being in NM
and places out West, there may be
extensive facilities under
Washington DC as well.

WRIGHT PATTERSON AIR FORCE BASE

In April, 1993, my employer sent
me 1o a conference which was
being held at Wright Patterson AFB
(WPAFB), Dayton, OH. Since
WPAFB is probably one of the best
known sites associated with the
UFO phenomena (e.g., artifacts
from Rosewell and other sites have
been reported to have been taken to
this AFB and it was the home of
Project Bluebook). I looked around
and photographed the area in my
spare time (see Fotos and Figures
section).

The following information has been
was put together using this experi-
ence, information from several
MORA "informants," the introduc-

tion to Preject Bluebook Special
Report No, 14 (Dr. B. Maccabee),
and Far Qu magazine (Spring
1993 12-18). WPAFB is composed
of Wright Field (named after the
Wright brothers) south of Rt 444,
and of Patterson Field, north of Rt.
444. It is divided into three areas,
A, B, and C. It has extensive
resecarch facilities and was a
Strategic Air Command (SAC) base
from the 1950s to the 1970s.

Each of these areas is secured by
tall chain-link fences with barb wire
at the top and posted warnings
such as, "It is unlawful to enter this
area without permission of the
Installation Commander...While on
this installation all personnel and
the property under their control are
subject to search. This area is
patrolled by military working dog
teams and entered at guard posts.”

AREA B contains the Air Force
Museum, which is not fenced and is
open to the public. It also has a
secured building complex surround-
ed by fence, which can be entered
only through various gates. Within

this secured area are the Avionics
Laboratories, a number of Air
Force buildings including materials
and manufacturing technology
buildings, and an old nuclear
reactor. Some of these buildings
can be seen by looking up the hill
from the Air Force Museum.
Among the buildings in this area is
a nondescript brick building,
Building 18, that could be the
source of the famous hanger 18
disinformation stories. Building 18
on the Air Base map is shown as
the Aero Propulsion Lab. It is cen-
trally located in Area B, and is
closely surrounded by other build-
ings.

Although the proverbial Hanger 18
does not necessarily exist, the
hanger where the Roswell material
was originally taken, may. A
MORA informant reports that it is
the second hanger from the left of a
group of connecting hangers which
are near the runway in area B.
These hangers can be seen from the
Air Force Museum area. They are
located immediately downhill from
the Avionics Laboratory and the
nuclear reactor. Thirteenth St. runs
from the hanger area to the
Avionics building area. On current
maps this group of hangers is
simply identified as building 4 A-E.
Thus, so called"Hanger 18" would
be the B hanger. These hangers are
large buildings that resemble drums
cut in half and laid down in a
series. He said that the airplane
carrying the artifacts from Roswell
landed on this runway and parked
by the hanger which is located at
the eastern end of this runway.
The Roswell debris was then
unloaded into the second hanger.
This runway, for the most part, is
now unused most of the time.
However, some aircraft can be seen
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parked in front of the hanger
complex. There are bombing prac-
tice targets--photo targets, such as
tanks and an unflyable F-4 located
in the area.

Debris from Roswell was reported-
ly studied at WPAFB. Some is
also rumored to have been taken to
Battelle Memorial Institute and
possibly to Ohio State University.
(Dr. J. Allen Hynek worked for
both places and, in addition, for the
government.) Battelle Memorial
Institute at that time had world
class metallurgy capabilities and
it would have been logical place
for the material to have been
studied. This reported study, so far
as known, was probably a separate
study from Projects Stork, White
Stork, and Bear, which were the
source of the so-called Pentacle
letter. An examination of this
letter is given in the [nternational

UFQ Reporter (May/June, 1993
pgs 4-12),

There are reports that large under-
ground tunnels and cryogenic
vaults exist in the Wright Field
area. These were first constructed
to preserve photographic material.
They are reported to have later
housed alien artifacts and bodies.
The location of one such vault area
is near to and connects with build-
ings 620, the Avionics Labs, and
739. Building 739, a small build-
ing, which reportedly contains a
vaulted entrance (0 an underground
complex, beneath the parking area
for these buildings. Behind thick
glass doors is-a six-inch-thick bank
vault door with a combination lock
on the front of it. The power
supply to this section is reported to
be within the vault. Building 620 is
the Avionics Lab and is distinctive
because of its two large twin
towers. (These twin towers are
believed to be functional, rather

than decorative. They were report-’

edly used for dropping objects for
materials testing purposes.)

There are also reportedly other large.
hanger-sized underground areas in
this same complex, built during
WWII, where UFO wreckage could
have been stored. According to some
sources, these facilities are very
large and deep. A source said that
while working at WPAFB for a
private contractor, he had seen
workers open a large cement man-
hole-like cover on the floor of one of
the Wright Field buildings. He
cannot now remember which one it
was. The opening was the entrance
to a huge vault or tunnel which was
very deep. He noted that WPAFB
had trouble with flooding in its
tunnels. several were reportedly full
of water,

Another informant, who grew up in
the Dayton, OH, area, says that it
was common knowledge that Wright
Patterson had alien artifacts. He
recalls that people in his neighbor-
hood (where many WPAFB person-
nel lived) openly talked about this.
Another informant said that people,
who work on the base still talk about
this subject, but informally, because
it is classified.

AREA A: An area of great interest
is Area A, which is also surround-
ed by high chain-link and barbed
wire. This area contains the old Air
Technical Intelligence Center
(ATIC), the home of various Air
Force UFO projects, including
Project Blue Book. The name
ATIC was later changed (o the
Foreign Technology Division
(FTD) and it is now known as the
Foreign Aerospace Science and
Technology Center (FASTC).

Another building of interest in the
FASTC complex is building 856,
now the FASTC headquarters
complex. This building, unlike the
other buildings on the base, is sur-
rounded by its own high individual
security zone. There are cameras
located on the roof of the building
pointing in all directions. A securi-
ty system composed of machines
that look like traffic lights sur-
rounds the periphery of the build-
ing. This system extends out as far
as approximately 100 feet from the
building and into the parking lot.
Warning signs state that the grass
and private roads surrounding this
building are a controlled area.

Map of WPAFB showing Area B in detail.

WRIGHT-PATTERSON AFB

1dy. ygt-Shaded area is

area of reported
vaults
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ldg. 620

s = e —'Hanger 18" Complex
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FOTOS AND FIGURES

MAP OF WRIGHT-PATTERSON AFB (WPAFB) showing Areas A, B, and C.

WRIGHT-PATTERSON AIR
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"HANGER 18” Photo of WPAFB showing the hanger complex near Wright Field. “Hanger 18” reportedly is the
second hanger from the left end (middle hanger in this photograph). Aircraft parked in front of the third hanger |
includes a “Huey” helicopter and a jet plane. The street behind the hangers leads to the Avionics Laboratory (Building
620).
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Several hanger complexes are located adjacent to the Wright Field runway.
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FOTOS AND FIGURES

VAULTS CONTAINING CRYOGENICALLY PRESERVED ALIENS Building 739 (above) and 620 (below). The area
under the parking lot between the two buildings (where the top picture was taken) is the reported vault complex that
once housed cryogenically stored aliens.

o
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WPAFB AREA A The individual security field around building 856, the headquarters building of the Foreign
Aerospace Science and Technology Center (FASTIC).

B-29 The bomb bay of a modified B-29 bomber.
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APPENDIX 1

—

Information from Debbie and Roberta on the analysis of the fragments
given to us from “Jake” from the Clovis, NM crash site. Additional infor-
mation and discussion about these artifacts will be given in the nextissue
of the Ohio UFQO Notebook.
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